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Corporate Information 2 7 & #l

BOARD OF DIRECTCORS
Executive Directors:
Hung Kin Sang, Raymond (Managing Director)
{resigned as a chairman on 31st May, 2005)
Hung Wong Kar Gee, Mimi (Chairman)
{appointed as a chairman on 31st May, 2005}
Fang Chin Ping
Hung Kai Mau, Marcus (appointed on 16th August, 2005)

Non-executive Directors:
Sco Hung Leung, Lincoln J.P.
{resigned on 30th September, 2004)

Independent Non-executive Directors:
Soo Hung Leung, Lincoln J.P.
{appointed on 30th September, 2004)
Lo Yun Tai
Lun Tsan Kau
Lam Ka Wai, Graham (appointed on 1st October, 2005)

COMPANY SECRETARY
Lam Che Wah, Danny (resigned on 15th August, 2004)
Lee Wai Fun, Betty (appointed on 16th August, 2004)
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In Hong Kong

Unit 3402, 34th Floor

China Merchants Tower

Shun Tak Centre
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Hong Kong

in Bermuda
Canon’s Court
22 Victoria Street
Hamiltcn HM 12
Bermuda

SHARE REGISTRAR IN HONG KONG
Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
46th Floor

Hopewell Centre

183 Queen’s Read East

Hong Kong

SHARE REGISTRAR IN BERMUDA
Butterfield Fund Services (Bermuda) Limited
Rosebank Centre

11 Bermudiana Road

Pembroke HMO08

Bermuda

PRINCIPAL BANKERS

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited
Hang Seng Bank Limited

The Bank of East Asia, Limited

Nanyang Commercial Bank, Ltd.

AUDITORS
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu

SOLICITORS
Richards Butler
Sidley Austin Brown & Wood
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~ Chairman’s Statement ZF &

The Group benefited from a general improvement in
regional and globai business environment, reporting an
overall growth during the year ended 30th June, 2005,
The Group is also optimistic in the implementation of the
BVI Project which is a 50-50 joint venture agreement
between the Group and The Ritz-Carlton Hotel Company,
Lid. | am pleased to present the progress of this project,
together with the results of the Group's other business
operation during the year ended 30th June, 2005.

RESULTS

The Group’s audited consolidated profit from operation
of the Group for the year ended 30th June, 2005
amounted to approximately HK$110,230,000, representing
an increase of approximately 246.4% compared to last
year. The increase in profit from operation was mainly
attributed to the revaluation profit of HK$100,880,000
which was derived from the adoption of the new Hong
Kong Financial Standards, and an improvement in cost
control of the Group’s operation, management and
administration. As the unusual one-cff gain on disposal
of subsidiaries and discontinued operations recorded in
the year ended 30th June, 2004, the audited consolidated
profit attributabte to shareholders of the Group for the
year ended 30th June, 2005 amounted to approximately
HK$103,525,000, an increase of approximately 7.3%
compared to last year.

AEENTERIMERSHBERBIAY
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Chairman’s Statement T/ EZH &

The Group was primarily engaged in three areas of
business, namely the property develecpment, property
investments and OEM business,

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

At 30th June, 2005, the asset values of investment
properties and property, plant and equipment pledged hy
the Group to secure a total banking facilities granted to
the Group amount to HK$275,800,000 (2004:
HK$174,420,000) and HK$1,752,000 {(2004:
HK$2,616,000} respectively. At 30th June, 2005, the Group
also pledged its fixed deposit of HK$2,969,000 {2004:
Nil}.
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BUSINESS REVIEW

PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT - BRITISH VIRGIN
ISLANDS PROJECT ("BVI” PROJECT)

A key feature of the Group this year was the BVI
Project. The Company, through its wholly-owned
subsidiary, Quorum Isiand (BVI) Limited (*Quorum
Island”) has entered into the Heads of Agreement
with The Ritz-Carlton Hotel Company, Ltd. on 11th
April, 2005 to develop the Site which is owned by
Quorum Island for a possible establishment of 50-
50 joint venture to develop a golf course, hotel
and marina in Beef Island, the British Virgin Islands
and the negotiation is underway as the "Exclusivity
Period" of the Heads of Agreement has been
extended to 30th Novemnber, 2005.

The Ritz-Carlten hotels and resorts are renowned
for indulgent luxury and it has 54 hotels worldwide.

\
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Chairman’s Statement EER &
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INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

The Group's investment properties, mainly in Hong
Kong and PRC, generated a gain of stable rental
revenue of approximately HK$9,980,000 during the
year.

OEM BUSINESS

The Group’'s OEM manufacturing company,
supported by a stable customer base, was able to
maintain its market share despite competitive
market conditions over the previous financial year
ended 30th June, 2005. The OEM of electronic
business continued to be the Group’s stable source
of income, !n order to mitigate its competitiveness,
the Group has carried out a series of proactive
measures for resource allocation, aiming to trim
down the cost and to focus more on higher-growth
products.

OUTLOOK

The results of 2004/2005 reflect the overall salid growth
of the Group’s established business and the vision in BVI
projects. Our strategy to transform the Group into a Resort
Developer has been progressing well and will provide a

solid long-term platform for robust growth.
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Qur investment in BV] Project will support that aim as the
project holds golf course, hotel and praperties for long-
term rental tncome in the company years. We are confident
that the BVI project, with its innovative approach te resort
development will generate a steady income stream for
the Company in future years. Moreover, we will explore
more investment and project development opportunities
in resort and property markets to further consolidate the
Group as a rescrt developer in the market.

The BVI Project

Riding on the bright outlook of golf course given by the
increasing popularity of golf sports worldwide, the Group
leveraged on this opportunity and initiated a new strategic
operation project named the BVI Project. The project is a
50-50 joint venture agreement between the Company and
Ritz-Carlton’s Group on the construction of a recreation
and resort site on the British Virgin Islands ("BVI"). The
Group will partner with world-class companies including
The Ritz-Carlton, EDSA, Nicklaus Design, Applied
Technology & Management Inc., Hill Glazier and Wilson &
Associates on Beef Island Development proposal. The
construction and infrastructure works of the BVI Project
are as follow:
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Chairman’s Statement TR &

(a}

(<)

{d)

(f}

18 holes Jack Nicklaus Signature golf course, club
house and golf residences. The course will be the
only golf course in the BVI;

Marina Bay residential & Marina Vitlage with state-
of-the-art mega-yacht facility;

5-star Ritz-Carlton luxury resorts (120 keys hotel
rooms + 80 keys condo hotel + 60 fractional units);
Mount Alma residential sites;

Ccean-view Residential including Little Cay
Residences, The Cove Residences, The Bluff

Residences; and

Airport Commercial with guest house, shops,
restaurants, amphitheatre and offices.

Meore importantly, all residence units will be branded with

Ritz-Carlton where residents received top-tier room services
from Ritz-Carlton.

(b)

{0

(d)

(e)

(f)
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Chairman’s Statement EE R &

The agreement on development of the BVI Project between
the Group and Ritz-Carlton’s Group is expected to be
signed in the fourth quarter of 2005 Under no
unforeseeable circumstances, the construction works of
the golf course and recreation club house are expected to
be completed in the beginning of 2008, while the mega-
yacht marina facility and hotel facility will be completed
in the beginning of 2009. The Group also expects to launch
the presales of residential and fractional units on Beef
Island in the second half year of 2006. The management
believes that the BVI Project is a significant investment
and wili bring considerable profit to the Group.

Given the strong economic fundementals and a healthy
prospect in resarts and property sector, the Group is set
for further positive growth in the next few years. The
Group shall continue to look for further business
oppartunities to optimize earnings. The Directors are
confident of the prospects of the Company.

Zx 0E @) B2 Ritz-Carlton S I A 8 IR 8
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Chairman’s Statement T E R &

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL INFORMATION

At 30th June, 2005, the Group’'s total net assets value
and borrowings amounted to HK470.10 miilien and
HK$82.8 million with the gearing ratio of total borrowings
was 17.6% as compared 10 23.7% of the corresponding
year, representing a comparative low level of the Group.
Also, the Group has restructured the Group's banking
facilities of HK$50 million with the maturity of loan
repayment of 3 years after the balance date.

At 30th June, 2005, the majority of the Group's assets
were in Hong Kong and US dollars and the exposure of
foreign exchange was insignificant to the Group.

STAFF

At 30th June, 2005, the total number of employees of
the Group amounted to 335 (2004: 342). The stafi of the
Group is rewarded not only salary package but alse medical
insurance, provident fund and discretional bonus.

AUDIT COMMITTEE AND INTERNAL CONTROL

The Audit Committee is chaired by ail Independent Non-
Executive Directors who have appropriate professional
qualificattons, accounting or related financial management
expertise, The Audit Committee has its responsibilities to
review with the senior management and the Company's
external auditors the internal and external audit findings,
the accounting principles and practices adopted by the
Group, listing rules and statutory compliance, and to
discuss auditing, internal controls, risk management and
financial reporting matters. As reviewed, the Audit
Committee is satisfied that the internal controls and
accounting systems of the Group.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company has complied with the Code on Corporate
Governance Practices as set cut in Appendix 14 of the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (Listing Rules) throughout
the year. Specific enquiries have been made to all Directors,
who have confirmed that they have complied with the
Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of
Listed Issuers as set cut in Appendix 10 to the Listing
Rules during the year.

The Audit Committee has reviewed the accounting
principles and practices adopted by the Group and the
accounts for the year ended 30th June, 2005. All of the
Audit Committee members are appointed from the
Independent Ncn-executive Directors, with the Chairman
having appropriate professional qualifications and
experience in financial matters.

In order to reinforce independence, accountability and
responsibility, the role of the Group Chairman is separate
from that of the Group Managing Director with their
respective responsibilities endorsed by the Board in writing
and the Remuneration Committee was formed by majerity
of Independent Non-executive Directors with defined terms
of reference which are of no less exacting terms than
those set out in the Code on Corporate Governance
Practices of the Listing Rules. To further reinforce
independence, an additional Independent Non-executive
Director with professional in Finance and Accounting was
appointed,

EXPOSURE TO EXCHANGE RATE FLUCTUATIONS

The Group does not engage in interest rate or foreign
exchange speculative activities, It is the Group's policy to
manage foreign exchange risk through matching foreign
exchange income with expense, and where exposure to
foreign exchange is anticipated, appropriate hedging
instrument will be used.

Chairman’s Statement £
Chairman’s Statement ZEH &

ARBRFE BETEERSRIM
ARAREHF EMAR (N mRAD
Fler - MRSz EXEBBRTH -
BmARaRERM@NED ST
CHBEFFAN—EET ™R R
TR ETRRERETESRL
SIRESTH -

FRZRGCEMNAEBRA 2 &5
HAURBHERRE_ZTERAFA A=
THIEFEEZREE - FAE%ER®
REBRBIIRTEEPEE - =
FREAGMRABZBE FRERELE
B o

BRBIE  FARERAET TR
MEIZAasBEIRAREAERTAR
B -HRBZHBEOESEEEL
e FHESRAZRBIFNTH
FHER - MRECBESEAEL
TR EREAWRTUNZGER -
LEE-SREBIYE  BEFERI-
ARG URABR I BIIE
MITESE -

ERREEE

A E I T EAR RIS EITE
EY e REMMEENERRERE
o BHERIESHERA  WMB
MSMERBR B E LR - USHEAE
EZ2HHAITHE-

IR




Chairman's Statement T/F#H &

4

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 08 &

I would like to take this opportunity to express my sincere EELBEEROBHASEEEXKER
thanks to Board members for their wise counsel during AREFZHESHE - UERFEADFRE
the year, and also to all loyal and dedicated staff of the MmEHZBTIHAERZ BHIIRA

Group for their effort and contribution to the Group. REB -

By order of the Board AEESD

Hung Wong Kar Gee, Mimi HFIFRH

Chairman *E

Hong Kong, 13th October, 2005 B —EFFTHAFTH+=H
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Biographies of Directors and Senior Management EZ R SE SR ARMEE

DIRECTORS

Hung Kin Sang, Raymond, aged 57, Managing Director,
holds a B.S¢. degree in Electrical Engineering from the
University of lllinois and a MBA degree from the University
of Chicage, U.S.A, He has overalt responsibility for the
activities of the Company. In April 1976, he founded the
Group and has been actively involved in the Group’s
development over the last 29 years.

Hung Wong Kar Gee, Mimi, aged 57, Chairman, holds
a B.Sc. degree in Economics of Purdue University in 1971
and a MBA degree in Economics of Cheung Kong Graduate
School of Business in 2005. She has joined the Group
since 1977 and also was a former Chairman of a former
listed subsidiary of our Group. She has extensive experience
in the management and finance of the electronics industry.
She also is a Voting Member of Tung Wah Group of
Hospitals and a Trustee of Friend of Hong Kang Museum
of Art.

Fang Chin Ping, aged 63, Director, holds a B.Sc. degree
in Physics from Peking University. He joined the Group in
1982 and has overall respeonsibility for the operations of
the Group and other business opportunities in China. He
has over 34 years experience in the efectronics industry.

Hung Kai Mau, Marcus, aged 23, Director, graduated
from the University of Chicago with a Bachelor's degree
in Economics. He joined the Company since 1st April, 2005
as the Assistant to Chairman. He has overall responsibility
for finance and administrative matters of the Group.

Soo Hung Leung, Lincoln, aged 60, BScChE, MBA, I.P.,
Independent Non-executive Director, A stock broker and
Chairman of Soo Pei Shao & Co. Ltd., and also an
Independent Non-executive Director of Wing Lung Bank
Limited and Wah Ha Realty Company Limited. A member
of the HKSAR Insider Dealing Tribunal, the Soclicitors
Disciplinary Tribunal, the Committee of the Spastics
Association, Chairman of the Enghish Advisory Committee
of the Baptist University, and Chairman of the HKSAR
Board of Review (Fitm Censorship).
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Biographies of Directors and Senior Management EER BB EEAERMF

Lo Yun Tai, aged 60, Independent Non-executive Director,
holds a B.Sc. degree in Mechanical Engineering from
National Taiwan University. He has over 35 years experience
in the electranics industry. His extensive engineering and
manufacturing background is strengthened by his expertise
in corporate management and operations of some
electronic companies.

Lun Tsan Kau, aged 51, Independent Non-executive
Director, holds a B.S. degree from University of lllinois, a
MS degree from University of California Berkeley and a
MBA degree from the University of Hong Kong. He joined
the Group in 1997. He has over 26 years experience in
investment and management consultancy, project
financing, manufacturing and banking. He was previously
affiliated with several international banks, an electronics
manufacturing company and a US based investment
holding company. He is an Executive Director and the
Deputy Managing Director of K. Wah International
Holdings Limited.

Lam Ka Wai, Graham, aged 37, Independent Non-
executive director, graduated from the University of
Southampton, England with a Bachelor of Science degree
in Accounting and Statistics. He is an associate member
of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
and a member of the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. He is currently an Executive Director of an
investment bank and he has over 10 years experience in
corporate finance as well as around 4 years experience in
Acceunting and Auditing. He is also an Independent Non-
executive Director of another Mainboard listed company
in Hong Kong, namely Cheuk Nang (Heldings) Limited.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Ma Yi Fat, aged 54, Managing Director from our
subsidiary. He has overall responsibility for the factory. He
has over 25 years experience in the manufacturing of
electronic preducts.

Ng Kit Ling, Tess, aged 40, Deputy Financial Controller.
She has over 19 years experience in finance and accounting
matters of listed group companies. She is a Certified Public
Accountant of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and member of the Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants in United Kingdom.

COMPANY SECRETARY

Lee Wai Fun, Betty, aged 45, the Company Secretary of
the Company. She is a professional company secretary
retained by the Company for the purpose of attending
and assisting the Company in ensuring compliance with
{tling requirements under the Companies Ordinance. She
is also an employee of Richards Butler, legal advisers to
the Company. She is an associate member of the Institute
of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators in the United
Kingdem and The Hong Kong Institute of Chartered
Secretaries.
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_ Directors’ Report EEEH & &

The directors present their annual report and the audited
financial statements of the Company for the year ended
30th June, 2005.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company acts as an investment holding company.
The Group is principally engaged in the design,
manufacture, marketing and distribution of consumer
electronic products, property and investment holding and
property development. The activities of the principal
subsidiaries are set out in note 16 to the financial
statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATION

The results of the Group for the year are set out in the
consolidated income statement on page 27.

No dividend was paid during the year. The directors do
not recommend the payment of a dividend for the year.

MAJOR SUPPLIERS AND CUSTOMERS

During the year, the aggregate purchases attributable to
the Group's five largest suppliers were less than 30% of
the total purchases. The aggregate sales attributahle to
the Group's five targest customers and the largest customer
were 49% and 30% of the total sales, respectively.

At no time during the year did the directors, their
associates or any shareholders which to the knowledge of
the directors, owns more than 5% of the Company's share
capital had any beneficial interest in the five largest
customers of the Group.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Investment properties of the Group were revalued at 30th
June, 2005. The increase in fair value of HK$100,880,000
has been credited to the consclidated income statement,

Details of these and other movements during the year in
the investment properties of the Group are set out in
note 13 to the financial statements.
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INTEREST IN A LEASEHOLD LAND

Details of the interest in a leasehold land of the Group
are set out in note 14 to the financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements during the year in the property,
plant and equipment of the Group are set out in note 15
to the financial statements.

MAIJOR PROPERTIES

Details of the major properties of the Group at 30th June,
2005 are set out on pages 87 and 88.

SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE OPTIONS

Details of the share capital and share options of the
Company are set out in note 25 to the financial statements.

DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year and up to
the date of this report were:

Executive:
Hung Kin Sang, Raymond (Managing Director)
(resigned as a chairman on 31st May, 2005)

Hung Wong Kar Gee, Mimi (Chairman)
(appointed as a chairman on 31st May, 2005)

Fang Chin Ping
Hung Kai Mau, Marcus
{appointed on 16th August, 2005)

Non-executive:
Soo Hung Leung, Lincoln J.P.
({resigned on 30th September, 2004}
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Independent Non-executive:
Lo Yun Tai
Lun Tsan Kau
Soo Hung Leung, Lincoin J.P.
(appointed on 30th September, 2004)
Lam Ka Wai, Graham
(appointed on 1st October, 2005)

In accordance with Clause 86(2) and 87{1) of the
Company's Bye-Laws, Mr. Hung Kin Sang, Raymond, Mr,
Soo Hung Leung, Lincoln, Mr. Lo Yun Tai, Mr. Lun Tsan
Kau, Mr. Hueng Kal Mau, Marcus and Mr. Lam Ka Wai,
Graham retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-
election. All remaining directors will continue in office.
The terms of office of the independent non-executive
directors are the periods up to their retirement by rotation
in accordance with the Company's Bye-Laws.

The directors being proposed for re-election at the
forthcoming annual genera! meeting do not have any
service contract with the Company or any of its subsidiaries
which is not determinable by the Group within one year
without payment of compensation, other than statutory
compensation.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS AND DIRECTORS’
INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE

At 30th June, 2005, Mr. Hung Kin Sang, Raymond and
Madam Hung Wong Kar Gee, Mimi, directors of the
Company, had outstanding joint and several guarantees
issued, at no consideraticn, in favour of a bank in respect
of credit facilities granted by the bank to a subsidiary of
the Company amounting to HK$21,202,000.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES AND
UNDERLYING SHARES

At 30th June, 2005, the interests held by the directors of
the Company in the shares and underlying shares of the
Company and its associated corporations {within the
meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance
(the "SFO™)), as recorded in register required to be kept
by the Company under Section 352 of the SFO or otherwise
notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong timited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to the
Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of
Listed Companies (the “Model Code”) contained in the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange (“Listing Rules”), were as follows:

{a) Long position in shares of the Company

Directors’ Report EE &R L&
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(a) FLARGHEERSH

Number of ordinary shares

BEEKBB

Held by a Held by Approximate

Beneficial discretionary controlled % of

Name of directors owner trust corporation Total shareholding

mERER W BARE

HEpg -3 £ N BEEHE LARH LA Bok

Hung Kin Sang, Raymoend 3,280,000 405,655,584 48,329,000 457,264,584 AB.79%
g taa {Note 1) {Note 2)
{Htar1) (FtEr2)

Hung Wong Kar Gee, Mimi 8,870,056 405,655,584 48,329,000 462,854,640 49.39%
REIFH {Note 1) (Note 2)
(1) (B2

Fang Chin Ping 100,000 - - 100,000 0.01%

FgF
Soo Hung Leung, Lincoln 1,100,000 - - 1,100,000 0.12%

B
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Notes:

{1 These shares were held by the following
companies:

Bt 3%

{) BERMGATHQFE
£

Number of
ordinary shares

HEKRBA
Malcolm Trading Inc. 43,992,883
Primore Co. Inc. 2,509,266
Capita Company Inc. 359,153,435

405,655,584

Malcolm Trading Inc., Primore Co. Inc. and Capita
Company Inc. are wholly-owned by the Marami
Foundation as the trustee of Raymond Hung/Mimi
Hung & Family Trust. All units in Raymond Hung/
Mimi Hung & Family Trust are beneficially owned
by a discretionary trust, the beneficiaries of which
include the family members of Mr. Hung Kin Sang,
Raymond and Madam Hung Wong Kar Gee, Mimi.

(2) These shares were held by iQuorum Cybernet
Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of the
Company.

(b) Long position in shares of a 89% owned
subsidiary

Al 30th June, 2005, Mr. Fang Chin Ping held
200,000 ordinary shares of Quorum Bio-Tech
Limited, which represented 2% of the issued share
capital of this company.

Save as disciosed above and other than certain nominee
shares in subsidiaries held in trust for the Company by
certain directors at 30th June, 2005, none of the directors
or their associates had any interests, or short position in
any shares, underlying shares of the Company or any of
its associated corporations,
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DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

The directors and employees of the Company and its
subsidiaries are entitled to participate in the share option
scheme of the Company adopted by the Company on
16th September, 2002 (the “Scheme™). No share options
has been granted under the Scheme since its adoption.
Particulars of the Scheme are set out in note 25 to the
financial statements.

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the year was
the Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to any
arrangements to enable the directors of the Company to
acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in,
or debentures of, the Company or any cther body
corporate. None of the directors or their spouses or
children under the age of 18 had any right to subscribe
for securities of the Company or had exercised any such
rights during the year.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

Other than the interests disclosed above under the heading
"Directors’ interests in shares and underlying shares” in
respect of certain directors, the register of substantial
shareholders maintained by the Company pursuant to
section 336 of the SFO discloses no person as having a
notifiable interest or short position in the issued share
capital of the Company at 30th June, 2005.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’'s Bye-Laws, or the laws of Bermuda, which
would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-
rata basis to existing shareholders.
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED
SECURITIES

During the year, the Company repurchased 3,860,000
ordinary shares on the Stock Exchange at an aggregate
cansideration of HK$843,000. All of the shares were
subsequently cancelled. The nominal value of the cancelled
shares of HK$39,000 during the year was credited to
capital redemption reserve and the relevant aggregate
censideration of HK$843,000 was paid out from the
Company’s accumulated losses. Details of the repurchases
are as follows:

EREMELTEH

BN F LA S E 843,000 T
Bt <2 BT B (0] 48 A8 3,860,000/% - & 58
BRI M ERLE TN - FRETHE
B9 39,000 T2 EmBECREAEARE
Bl - BEBEREKES43,0008 T
BALFRMEBEET - WEFEE
anw

Total number Highest Lowest
of the ordinary price paid price paid Aggregate
shares repurchased per share per share consideration

Month of BE2 ERER gtk
the repurchases BEA# HRRAER aRd BREM R
HKS HK$ HK$'000
AT BT TAT
January 2005 “F%EE-H 280,000 0.128 0.120 36
February 2005 “¥¥n¥-A 480,000 0.130 0.125 62
Aprit 2005 —E¥ZAEMA 980,000 0.265 0.240 248
May 2005 “FELEERRA 380,000 0.260 0.238 94
June 2005 —FEhENA 1,740,000 0.240 0.220 403
3,860,000 843

The purchases were made for the benefit of the
shareholders as a whole as they enhance the net asset
value and/or earnings per share of the Company.

Save as disclosed above, neither the Company nor any of
its subsidiaries had purchased, sold, or redeemed any of
the listed securities of the Company during the year.

DONATIONS

During the year, the Group made charitable and other
donations of HK$29,000.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

In the opinion of the directors of the Company, the
Company has complied throughout the year with the Code
of Best Practice as set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing
Rules.

The Code of Best Practice has been replaced by the Code
on Corporate Governance Practices and Corporate
Governance Report {Appendices 14 and 23 to the Listing
Rules) with effect from 1st January, 2005, Compliance of
the new Ccde by the Company will be required for
accounting periods commencing from 1st July, 2005.

CODES FOR DEALING IN THE COMPANY'S
SECURITIES

The Company has adopted a code for dealing in the
Company’s securities by the directors (the “Company
Code”) on terms no less exacting than the required
standard set out in the Model Code of the Listing Rules.
The Company has made specific enquiries of all directors
who confirmed compliance with the required standard set
out in the Model Code and the Company Code for the
year ended 30th June, 2005,

INDEPENDENCE OF INDEPENDENT NON-
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received from each of the independent
non-executive directors an annual confirmation of his
independence pursuant to the guidelines set out in Rule
3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company considers all of
the independent non-executive directors are independent.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The audit committee of the Company comprises four
members, Mr. Lo Yun Tai, Mr. Lun Tsan Kau, Mr. Soo
Hung Leung, Lincoln and Mr. Lam Ka Wai, Graham, ali of
whom are independent non-executive directors.

During the year, the audit committee had held two
meetings to review the 2004 annual report and accounts
and the 2005 interim report and accounts and reported
all relevant matters to the board of the directors.
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The audit committee has reviewed the accounting policy
and practices adopted by the Group and the annual report
for the year ended 30th June, 2005.

EMOLUMENT POLICIES

The Group's emolument policies are formulated by the
remuneration committee on the basis of performance of
individual emplayees.

The Company has established its remuneration committee
on 20th April, 2005 which comprises Mr. Hung Kin Sang,
Raymond, the Managing Director {Committee Chairman)
and two independent non-executive directors, namely Mr,
Le Yun Tai and Mr. Sco Hung Leung, Linceln. The
remuneration Committee would meet at {east annually to
make recommendations to the board of the directors on
the Group’s emolument policies including remuneration
of the directors and senior management.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an
incentive to directors and eligible employees, details of

the scheme are set out in note 25 to the financial *

statements.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

The Company has maintained a sufficient public float
throughcut the year ended 30th June, 2005,
AUDITORS

A resolution will be submitted to the annual general
meeting to re-appoint Messrs, Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu

as auditors of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

Hung Kin Sang, Raymond
Managing Director

Hong Kong, 13th October, 2005
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Deloitte.
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
APPLIED INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements on pages 27 to
85 which have been prepared in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong.

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS
AND AUDITORS

The Company's directors are responsibte far the
preparation of financial statements which give a true and
fair view. In preparing financial statements which give a
true and fair view it is fundamental that appropriate
accounting policies are selected and applied consistently.

It is our responsibility to form an indepenrdent opinion,
based on our augit, on those statements and to report
cur opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with
Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies Acts, and for ne
other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards
or accept liability to any other person for the contents of
this report.

BASIS OF OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements
of Auditing Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. An audit includes
examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. It
also includes an assessment of the significant estimates
and judgments made by the directors in the preparation
of the financial statements, and of whether the accounting
policies are appropriate to the circumstances of the
Company and the Group, consistently applied and
adequately disclosed.
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We planned and performed our zudit s0 as to obtain al}
the information and explanations which we considered
necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence
to give reasonable assurance as to whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement. In forming
our opinion we also evaluated the overalt adequacy of the
presentation of information in the financial statements.
We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for
our opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and the
Group as at 30th June, 2005 and of the profit and cash
flows of the Group for the year then ended and have
been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
13th October, 2005
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Consolidated Income Statement & W F FH J

For the year ended 30th June, 2005 HEZ-RBZAFEAZ+H

2005 2004
“RBRRE —EEME
Notes HK$ 000 HK$'000
LEs: FHET FET
Turnover B 5 105,295 104,070
Cost of sales HERSE (91,400) (70.868)
Gross profit ER 13,895 33,202
Other operating income HApEE A 2,079 6,789
Distribution costs TR {1,306) (1,893)
Administrative expenses THREHR (24,146) (73,203)
Increase in fair value of BAMELAEEM
investment properties 100,880 -
Surplus on revaluation of AR ERRER
investment properties - 78,012
Impairment loss recognised W - mEMRFEZ
in respact of property, RERAEESSE
plant and equipment - {6,000)
Gain (loss) on disposal of HENE  EBER
property, plant and equipment B EE (B8 6,194 (904)
Gain on disposal of EEREDEZ MR
investment properties 12,903 3,575
Loss on disposal of other securities HE H BT H > IR (269} {(7,755)
Profit from operations % 54 R 7 110,230 31,823
Finance costs Rk E AR AR 8 (3,354) (6,318)
(Loss) gain on disposal of HEMBARZ
subsidiaries (&8 s (6,752} 55.956
Gain on disposal of discontinued BB XS
operations 2 W3 - 8,797
Profit before taxation B B A A R 100,124 90,258
Taxation BB\ " 2,665 (421)
Profit before minority interests FET L BBRE
VE 2 B 2 i R 102,789 89,837
Minority interests 44 A0 A 26 736 6,644
Net prefit for the year AR 103,525 96,481
Earnings per share TR AR 12

Basic H K 11.0 cents{li 10.3 centsiil
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Consolidated Balance Sheet RS EEEEBR

At 30th June, 2005 B - ZETRFESA=TH

2005 2004
—RRIE —H¥O@EF
Notes HK$'000 HK$°000
B &¥ FHBR THET
Non-current assets JERBEE
Investment properties EEmE 13 305,500 202,276
Interest in a leasehold land 10 4 oy A S 14 128,003 128,003
Property, plant and eguipment WME - BERERS 15 116,197 132,947
Other investments HogHd 17 1,701 1,701
Other securities H o E 5 18 8,625 14,251
Negative goodwill ama 19 (22,549) {23,857)
537,477 455,321
Current assets mREE
Inventories e 20 2,233 580
Trade and other receivables BS B H KRR 21 35,224 18,270
Tax recoverable FER A 155 124
Pledged bank deposits EHEIFRITENR 2,969 -
Bank balances and cash MITHEBERE 22,472 4,755
63,053 23,729
Current liabilities Pk =R
Trade and other payables H5RE iR FEIE 22 47,125 43,593
Tax payable A BA 536 3,400
Bank and other borrowings RITRE 4B
— due within one year — B R B 23 52,641 47,303
Obligations under finance leases BREBANAG
— due within one year -R—FRIIH 24 2,334 2,495
102,636 96,791
Net current liabilities mEHABER (39,583) {73,062)
497,894 382,259




Consolidated Balance Sheet A B ES B & P

At 30th June, 2005 R EFEHEE=+H

2005 2004
8RR —_HTFHE
Notes HK$%'000 HK$000
Bl o FEx T &%
Capital ana reserves B
Share capita! fe & 25 9,372 9,411
Treasury shares [ 4% {8 {7 26 (12,546) (12,546)
Reserves i 402,945 281,178
399,771 278,043
Minority interests 8y R T HE 28 70,298 71.034
Non-current liabilities JERBAE
Bank and other borrowings BITREMBER
- due after one year —H—FEREE 23 25,811 30,334
Deferred taxation ¥ IE T IR 28 - 135

Obligations under finance leases BEHORE
- due after one year —H—F i 24 2,014 2,713

27,825 33,182

497,894 382,259

The financial statements on pages 27 to 85 were approved BLUTEEFESSHAM 2B HSERN

and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on CERAFTAT-BEEREHE
13th October, 2005 and are signed on its behalf by: REERT YATIHEBERKH
=
Hung Kin Sang, Raymond Fang Chin Ping
Managing Director Director
Rt TEF
bl ef L S HIF
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Balance Sheet ﬁéﬁfﬁi’%

At 30th June, 2005 P2 BREANE=1+H

2005 2004
ZEREE —FFWNF
Notes HK$'000 HK$000
M sE F#a FET
Nen-current assets SEmMEBEE
Interests in subsidiaries LEF N R 16 239,944 241,370
Other securities HibEH 18 6,820 9,545
246,764 250,915
Current assets WEAE
Trade and other receivables = R ) 675 178
Bank balances and cash MITEHERE 17,038 2,112
17,713 2,290
Current liabilities A
Trade and other payables BERHMmENRE 29,672 20,539
Bank and other borrowings RITRHE A8 23 18,449 17,262
48,121 37,801
Net current liabilities mBEaEeE (30,408) (35,511)
216,356 215,404
Capita!l and reserves AARER
Share capital [N 25 9,372 9,411
Reserves Bk 27 134,915 138,683
144,287 148,094
Non-current liability FRDBE
Amounts due to subsidiaries 7 A Y 2w BB 16 72,069 67,310
216,356 215,404
Hung Kin Sang, Raymond Fang Chin Ping
Managing Director Director
HEBYE FEY
HHRBAEE B
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For the year ended 30th June, 2005 ﬁi:?gﬁﬁnﬁl:'f'aﬂ:

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity %Aﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ

Invgsiment {Aecumutated

Share Invesiment property  Property  Capital Distri- lasses)

Shasre  Treasury  premium revaluation revaluation revaluation vedemption Capital  butable Translation  retained
apital shaves  accoumt  Jeserve  Feserve  reserve IESBrve  reserve  feserve reserve profit Total

kit B BAUR 1 ix Rit

Ex  ApRe  IRR IGOR NGEBR  ERRE  ABHA  RzBR TSIHR AWHA (BRIRE ak
HERO0D  HKHO00  HKS'000  HCSO00  WKYD00  HKSD00  HKKON0 BKSGO0 HKYO00  HKBO00  HKSON0  HXS00
Tin TiT T&En £7 1 Thn AR Tir =AR A TAR TET “En
{Note 272} (Note 270}
(Rirznan 07

THE GROUP b3 { ]
A 150 Juky, 2003 BoRICE
rE-f 8826 (12,546) 1 fen - -l nodie 9% (33 (08T 116

Surplus on revaluation of LANYL

inesimenl propert.es 1543 - - - - 124 - - - - - - 1016
Surplus on revaluation of EhEh:
othe: secanies E3534 - - - 1,088 - - - - - - - 1,088

Gacoliecogrsedinthe  SEEHEE

income stazement F PR - - - 1,088 1.0 - - - - - - 8,304
Eliminateq on disposal of HEELAS

ather securtes Fails - - - IS - - - - - - B M
Capital revrganisation ﬁf HH {176,305 - 13 - - - - - - - 178,808 -
Erercsse of wanants for B

ordinary shares ZE42 - - ) - - - - - - - - 1
Disposal o! subsidaries HERELR - - - - - - - [10,680) B 552 - 19,828
Net peokit fat the year 15338 - - - - - - - - - - %4 96,48

&1 30th Jure, 200¢ and jiget X 311

R

st Iy, 2004 AEZtEE
_3‘?8
cE-i SAlL [12546) 1 [35m 1216 - 108 I 53961 A1) 34589 178,043
- gifect of adoptin of -RERRY
NEw BLCOUNLNG 2EH7ER
standards facte 3} {Fei - - - - M6 - - - - - 1216 -
-2 15t LY, 2004, Rl et 24 2
3 testated tA-a
(£ g4t {10546) i 357 - O 13 - S (V- £ N X3 (14%) (1368 278843
Surp'ss on revaluation of 352
ather securibes (434 - - - 952 - - - . - - - 932
Sueplas on revaluaion of EELkE 1Y
property, plant and equpment R ZBI5ZE - . - . - 8551 - - - - - 8,551
Gaw oot tecognsed inthe  SBERYE
e Statement gHzue - - - 952 - 3,558 - - - - - 9,503
Elitainated on disposal of bk
other seturites Z - - - 343 - - B . - - - 3243
Reauichase of own shates as (39 - - - - - 3 - - - (843} {843)
Disposal of subsiciaries e - - - - - - - 6319 - {29 - 6,300
Nex praiit for the year 33 - - - - - - - - - - 9385 10355
At 30th June, 2005 R-YRIE
AB=18 .9 {12.546) 1 3] - 4,551 10931 216,063 93,961 {2499 15313 5M
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement 2 S HE&RE R

For the year ended 30th June, 2005 HMZ-FERFANA=1+EIE

2005 2004
—RRLhE —_FEFTWEEF
HKS$000 HK$"000
FEL THAT
OPERATING ACTIVITIES BEED
Profit before taxation B B2 A i 5 100,124 90,258
Adjustments for: HEBEE
Interest income Flak A (33) (644)
Finance costs BEKRE 3,354 6,318
Dividend income R 2 A {364) (272)
Surplus on revaluation of EEMEZEEES
investment properties - {78,012)
increase in fair vaiue of REWEzRREED
investment properties (100,880} -
Depreciation and amortisation of  ¥1¥ - BERBRHZ
property, plant and equipment 18 B2 18 8 7,058 7.374
Loss on disposal of LERGMEREZBIR
other investments - 202
Loss on disposal of other securities H&HEME A 751 269 7,755
Amortisation of goodwill FSE X § ] - 10
Release of negative goodwill EAFASEEEA
to income (1.308) {1,359)
Allowance for trade and M5 BH it FE R IR B
other receivables 343 745
Impairment lass recognised WY BERREZ
in respect of property, BRI MARE
plant and eguipment - 6,000
{Gain) loss on disposal of HHYE  BEREH
property, plant and equipment 2 (k) BN (6,194) 904
Gain on disposal of HEEE Rz W
investment properties (12,903) (3,575)
Loss (gain) on disposal of HERBOR, DL
subsidiaries/discontinued ¥Rz ER (L)
operations 6,752 {64,753)
Operating cash flows before BERTRHHZER
movements in working capital BEla (3,782) {28,949)
Increase in inventories FEBMN {1.653) {47)
Increase in trade and 5 R H AW EUR
other receivables & (17,299) {8,855)
Increase in trade and P RH b #EE
other payabies # 3,532 41,866
Cash {used in) from operations BEES (FRE)RBZERE {19,202) 4.015
Hong Kong Profits Tax paid B BEF G (468) (792)
Hong Kong Profits Tax refunded BREFTANGE 103 -
NET CASH (USED IN) FROM BEEIw (A RSB
OPERATING ACTIVITIES ZHREFE (19,567) 3,223
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Consahdated Cash Flow Statement ﬁ EHRERER j

For the year ended 30th June, 2005 {iii

j"iﬁ:x\ﬁ "r'EiLf:

2005 2004
“ERRFE ZELTNF
Note HKS$'000 HK$'000
& F@x Fi#ET

INVESTING ACTIVITIES REED
Proceeds from disposal of HERANE

investment properties P 1% 7R 18 19,503 13,435
Proceeds from disposal of HEM A2 E (B Mk

subsidiaries (net of cash and ey HAREE

cash equivalents disposed of) g 32 12,705 14,856
Proceeds from disposal of o H A A A P 1S AT

other securities 9,552 8,181
Proceeds from disposal of property, HERE - BEEEH

plant and equipment PR 75 3508 6,743 11,283
Dividends received 2 Az 8 364 272
Interest received L Fe 33 644
Increase in pledged bank deposits S BRITERE (2,969) -
Purchase of property, plant and N ﬁ%&&ﬁ

equipment (2,277) {13,216)
Proceeds from disposal of W H IR E TS A

other investments - 23,448
Repayment of short-term 17 i3 FE L 55 B 1 X

loans receivable - 7,246
Purchase of other securities B A HL fih 38 % - (10,486)
Acquisition of additional interests 1SS HI AR o Ol

in subsidiaries - (8,069)
Purchase of investment properties MBARHAME - (2,556)
NET CASH FROM BEZHFRO2E&3HE

INVESTING ACTIVITIES 43,654 45,038
FINANCING ACTIVITIES RMEED
Repayment of bank and HBERTHERAEEMGE

other borrowings (30,610) (79,877}
Interest paid 21 5.8 {3,060) (5,582)
Repayment of obligations under HMEREHEERE

finance leases (2,988) (9,806)
Repurchase of own shares HIEE = b {843) -
Finance charges paid in respect BERAGAEBEZCH

of obligations e =

under finance leases {294) (736)
New bank and other MERTERREHTER

borrowings raised 27,734 17,649
Repayment to a director MEmE - (2,214)
Repayment of convertible note 1S TR AT 4R - (780)
Repayment to a minority MEMBLs LR

shareholder of a subsidiary 1% i - (352}
Proceeds from issue of shares TERARETETHRR

on exercise of warrants Firis B8 - 1
NET CASH USED IN FINANCING REITBFfARSIH

ACTIVITIES {10,061} (81,697)
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement 5 8 B &K B &%

For the year ended 30th June, 2005 HE-—ZETHF A= +H ¢k

2005 2004
—BRhE _—FEAF
HK$°000 HK$°000
T T

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN BSEBRaEMAWHEN
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (R4) B8 14,026 (33,4386)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS ZXEEVzHESRASSEY
AT BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 2,915 36,351

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FH¥EZzAS¢ERRASEEY
AT END OF THE YEAR 16,941 2,915

ANALYSIS OF THE BALANCES OF HERRSEHYUER 2T
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Bank balances and cash RITESHREES 22,472 4,755
Bank overdrafis BITEX {5.531) (1,840)
16,941 2,915
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“Notes to the Financial Statements Eﬁﬁiﬁ% BﬁE ‘

For the year ended 30th June, 2005 %ﬁié; ?@Eﬁnﬂ + =N1d

GENERAL

The Coempany is incorporated in Bermuda as an
exempted company with limited liability. Its shares
are tisted on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the *Stock Exchange”).

The Company acts as an investment holding
company. The Group is principally engaged in the
design, manufacture, marketing and distribution of
consumer electronic products, property and
investment holding and property development.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

In preparing the financial statements, the directors
of the Company have given careful consideration
to the future liquidity of the Group in light of its
net current liabilities of HK$39,583,000 at 30th
June, 2005. The directors are satisfied that the
Group has sufficient funding, after taking into
account of existing banking facilities available, to
be able to meet in full its liabilities as they fall due
for the foreseeable future. Accordingly, the financial
statements have been prepared on a going concern
basis.

POTENTIAL IMPACT ARISING FROM THE
RECENTLY ISSUED ACCOUNTING
STANDARDS

In 2004, the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (the “HKICPA"} issued a number of
new or revised Hong Kong Accounting Standards
{"HKAS(s)") and Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards {"HKFRS(s)") (hereinafter collectively
referred to as "new HKFRSs") which are effective
for accounting periods beginning on or after 1st
January, 2005 except for HKFRS 3 "Business
Combinations”, which is applicable for business
combinations for which the agreement date is on
or after tst January, 2005.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B T 3R & Ff 3F

For the year ended 30th June, 2005 M Z-FRRAFBAZ+ELE
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POTENTIAL IMPACT ARISING FROM THE
RECENTLY ISSUED ACCOUNTING
STANDARDS {(Cont'd)

The Group has not entered into any business
combination for which the agreement date is on or
after 1st Jenuary, 2005. Therefore, HKFRS 3 did
not have any impact on the Group for the year
ended 30th June, 2005.

In the current year, the Group has early adopted
the following new HKFRSs. The revised accounting
policies are set out in note 4.

3.

MMM 2 BT ERZE
3 2-4C

AREN BT EMBEEBRS
—ETHFE-F-BEZzRZE
Hatt Eit - BEVHHRSE
A3 AR BE_FE
AFERE=ZTBRILFELHIM

E/
B

a

AR ALEERNEOLT
HESHGRELR  EUNHE
SRR 3

HKAS 40 Investment Property EReHEREAwE %EDY
HKAS Interpretation 21 Income Taxes EREGIHERNREZY MM
— Recovery — ol %
of Revalued mEL
Non-Depreciable EACIEAS -
Assets AE

The Group has elected to use the fair value model
to account for its investment properties which
requires increase or decrease in the fair value of
investment properties to be recognised directly in
the profit or lass for the year in which they arise.
In previous year, investment properties under
Statement of Standard Accounting Practice 13
“Accounting for investment properties” issued by
the HKICPA were measured at open market values,
with revaluation surplus or deficit credited or
charged to investment! property revaluation reserve
unless the balance on this reserve was insufficient
to cover a revaluation decrease, in which case the
excess of the revaluation decrease over the balance
on the investment property revaluation reserve was
charged to the income statement. Where a decrease
had previously been charged ic the income
statement and revaluation subsequently arose, that
increase was credited to the income statement to
the extent of the decrease previously charged. The
Group has applied the relevant transitional
provisions in HKAS 40 and elected to apply HKAS
40 from 1st July, 2004 onwards. The amount held
in investment property revaluation reserve at 1st
July, 2004 of HK$7,216,000 has been transferred
to the Group's accumultated losses.

KEBCREERAAARERAG
BAENKRIREMEZ DR
B RELBEERBERTHE
REMENRBIE - TFHE - B
SHCBEMZ FHETHER
BRI EMHEZEHEREF
Rzt EwEDEOBEmES
B 2 B RGEEELT
AR EEGERETN
B - BRIERR A 2 M ER T R DAIE
HBEMMME EEERT - &4
BERREEDEERHRBER
ZER A To AW A SR F hHIBR o i
EHMERBABRERNRZRE
MEBEAE - FFEMZHIE
FPAWATREA - HEESELALR
FRfBR A AR - AEEORAE
EBEErARF N I AWAE
MiEX - WREHR _BTNFL
E—BEFERFESHERE
40 M —_ERBHNELA—B
RIEEMEEGHEBFRE2SE
B7216,000BTCHBEARE
B2 2EEaR -
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POTENTIAL IMPACT ARISING FROM THE
RECENTLY ISSUED ACCOUNTING
STANDARDS (Cont'd)

In previous years, deferred tax conseguences in
respect of revalued investment properties were
assessed on the basis of the tax consequence that
would follow from recovery of the carrying amount
of the properties through sale in accordance with
the predecessor Interpretation. In the current year,
the Group has applied HKAS Interpretation 21 which
removes the presumption that the carrying amount
of investment properties are to be recovered
through sale. Therefore, the deferred tax of the
investment properties are now assessed on the basis
that reflect the tax consequences that would foliow
from the manner in which the Group expects to
recover the property at each balance sheet date. In
the absence of any specific transitional provisions
in HKAS Interpretation 21, this change in accounting
policy has been applied retrospectively. The
adoption of HKAS Interpretation 21 has no material
effect on the results for the current or prior
accounting period. Accordingly, no prior year
adjustment has been made.

For other new HKFRSs that the Group has not early
adopted in the financial statements for the year
ended 30th June, 2005, the Group is in the process
of making an assessment of the potential impact
of these new HKFRSs but is not yet in a position to
determine whether these new HKFRSs would have
an effect on the results of operations and financiat
position of the Group. These new HKFRSs may result
in changes in the future as to how the results and
financial position of the Group are prepared and
presented.

3.

For the year ended 30th June, 2005 BE-FFHAFA=181k
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Notes to the Financial Statements B B #8 & i i

For the year ended 30th June, 2005 BE-"FTETAFEA=+H1L

4.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements have been prepared under
the historical cost convention, as modified for the
revaluation of investment properties and
investments in securities, and in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong
Kong. The principal accounting policies adopted are
as follows:

Basis of consaolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries made up to 30th June each year.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of
during the year are included in the consolidated
income statement from the effective date of
acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal,
as appropriate.

All significant intercompany transactions and
balances within the Group are eliminated on
consolidation.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on consclidation represents the
excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s
interest in the fair value of the identifiable assets
and liabilities at the date of acquisition of a
subsidiary.

Goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to 1st July,
2001 continues to be held in reserves, and will be
charged to the income statement at the time of
disposal of the relevant subsidiary, or at such time
as the goodwill is determined to be impairment.
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BT 45 T A T R R 2
#EHR RIS RER AR
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont'd)

Goodwill (Cont'd)

Goodwill arising on acquisitions since 1st July, 2001
and prior to 1st January, 2005 is capitaiised and
amortised on a straight line basis over its useful
economic life and is presented separately in the
balance sheet. On the disposal of a subsidiary, the
attributable amount of unamortised goodwill is
included in the determination of the profit and loss
on disposal.

Goodwill arising on acquisitions with agreement
date on or after st January, 2005, represents the
excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s
interest in the fair value of the identifiable assets,
liabilities and centingent liabilities of a subsidiary
at the date of acquisition, is measured at cost less
accumulated impairment losses, if any, after initial
recognition. Goodwill will be tested for impairment

at lease annually.
Negative goodwill

Negative goodwill represents the excess of the
Group’s interest in the fair value of the identifiable
assets and liabilities of a subsidiary at the date of
acquisition over the cost of acquisition,

Negative goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to
1st July, 2001 continues to be held in reserves and
will be ¢redited to income at the time of disposal
of the relevant subsidiary.

Notes to the Financial Statements fI B &/ & )

For the year ended 30th June, 2005 IEEZBRFAFEXB=+ R 1k
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bf 1§ #§ & ff 3

For the year ended 30th June, 2005 I E-FFTAFAA=Z+HIE
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont'd)

Negative goodwill {Cont'd)

Negative goodwill arising on acquisitions since 1st
July, 2001 and prior to 1st January, 2005 is
presented as a deduction from assets and is released
to income based on an analysis of the circumstances
from which the balance resulted. To the extent that
the negative goodwill is attributable to losses or
expenses anticipated at the date of acquisition, it
is released to income in the period in which those
losses or expenses arise. The remaining negative
goodwill is recognised as income on & straight line
basis over the remaining average useful tife of the
identifiable acquired depreciabie assets. To the
extent that such negative goodwill exceeds the
aggregate fair value of the acquired identifiable
non-monetary assets, it is recognised in income
immediately.

For business combination with agreement date on
or after 1st January, 2005, any excess of the Group's
interest in the net fair value of the identifiable
assets, fiabilities and contingent liabilities of a
subsidiary at the date of acquisition over the cost
of acquisition is recognised immediately in the profit
or loss for the year.

Investments in subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries are included in the
Company’s balance sheet at cost less any identified
impairment josses.

Revenue recognition

Sales of goods are recognised when goods are
delivered and title has passed.

Sales of investments in securities are recognised on
a trade date basis.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont'd)

Revenue recognition {Cont'd)

Rental income, including rental invoiced in advance
from property under operating leases, is recognised
on a straight line basis over the terms of the relevant
lease.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by
reference to the principal outstanding and at the
interest rate applicable.

Dividend income from investments is recognised
when the Group’'s rights to receive payment have
been established.

Investment properties

Starting from 1st July, 2004, investment properties
including property interests that are held under an
operating lease, which are properties held to earn
rentals and/or for capital appreciation, are stated
at fair value at the balance sheet date. Increase or
decrease in the fair value of investment properties
are included in the net profit or loss for the year in
which they arise.

Prior to 1st July, 2004, investment properties were
stated at their open market value based on
independent professional valuations at the balance
sheet date. Any surplus or deficit arising on the
revaluation of investment properties was credited
or charged to the investment property revaluation
reserve unless the balance of this reserve was
insufficient to cover a deficit, in which case the
excess of the revaluation deficit over the balance
on the investment property revaluation reserve was
charged to the income statement. Where a deficit
has previously been charged to the income
statement and & revaluation surpius subsequently
arises, this surplus was credited to the income
statement to the extent of the deficit previously
charged.

For the year ended 30th June, 2005 BE-FTAFSA=Z T HIE
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
{(Cont'd)

Interest in a leasehold land

Interest in a leasehold land is stated at cost less
accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, other than
properties held for development, are stated at cost
less depreciation or amortisation and accumulated
impairment losses.

The cost of leasehold land is amortised over the
period of the relevant leases using the straight line
method.

The cost of buildings is depreciated using the
straight {ine method over their estimated useful lives
of fifty years or, where shorter, the period of the
relevant lease.

Praperties held for development are carried at cost,
less any identified impairment losses. Cost inciudes
land cost, construction and other incidental costs.
Amortisation cf these properties, on the same basis
as other properties, commences when the assets
are put into use.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont'd)

Property, plant and equipment (Cont'd)

Depreciation and amortisation is provided to write
off the cost of items of property, plant and
equipment, cther than properties held for
development, over their estimated useful lives, using
the straight line methed, at the following rates per
annum:

Freehold land Nil

Leasehold improvements Over the term of the lease
Plant and machinery 10% to 25%

Furniture, fixtures and 10% to 50%
equipment

10% to 33Y%:%
10% 1o 20%

Motor vehicles
Motor boats

The gatn or loss arising from disposal or retirement
of an asset is determined as the difference between
the sale proceed and the carrying amount of the
asset and is recognised in the income statement.

On the transfer of land and buildings to investment
properties, the land and buildings are revaluated at
their fair value at the date of transfer. Any
difference at that date between the carrying amount
of the property and the fair value is treated on the
same way as a revaluation increase or decrease
arising from the revaluation of land and buildings,

Any revaluation increase arising on the revaluation
of land and buildings is credited to the properties
revaluation reserve, except to the extent that it
reverses a revaluation decrease for the same asset
previously recognised as an expense, in which case
the increase is credited to the income statement to
the extent of the decrease previously charged. A
decrease in net carrying amount arising on the
revaluation of an asset is deall with as an expense
to the extent that it exceeds the balance, if any, on
the revaluation reserve relating to a previous
revaluation of that asset. On the subsequent sale
or retirement of a revalued asset, the attributable
revaluation surplus is transferred to retained profits.

For the year ended 30th June, 2005 B E —_RZTRESA=+B ik
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
{(Cont'd)

Property, plant and equipment (Cont'd)

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated
over their estimated useful fives on the same basis
as owned assets or, where shorter, the period of
the relevant lease.

Impairment

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its assets to determine whether
there is any indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment loss. If the recoverable
amount of an asset is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset
is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment
loss is recognised as an expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses,
the carrying amount of the asset is increased to
the revised estimate of ils recoverable amount, but
50 that the increased carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised
for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an
impairment loss is recognised as inceme
immediately.

Other investments

Other investments are antigues held for long-term
purposes and are stated at cost less any identified
impairment losses.

Investments in securities

Investments in securities are recognised on a trade-
date basis and are initially measured at cost. Al
securities other than held-to-maturity debt securities
are measured at subsequent reporting dates at fair
value.
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For the year ended 30th June, 2005 E_THREASA=+-81k

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
{Cont'd)

Investments in securities {Cont'd}

Where securities are held for trading purposes,
unrealised gains and losses are included in net profit
or loss for the period. For other securities, unrealised
gains and losses are dealt with in eguity, until the
security is disposed of or is determined to be
impaired, at which time the cumulative gain or loss
is included in the net profit or loss for the period.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is calculated using the first-
in, first-out method.

Assets held under finance leases

Assets are classified as being held under finance
teases when the terms of the lease transfer
substantially ali the risks and rewards of ownership
of the assets concerned to the Group. Assets held
under finance leases are capitalised at their fair
vafues at the date of acquisition. The corresponding
liability to the tesscr, net of interest charges, is
included in the balance sheet as obligations under
finance leases. Finance charges, which represent
the difference between the total leasing
commitments and the fair value of the assets
acquired, are charged to the income statement over
the years of the relevant lease so as to produce a
constant periodic rate of charge on the remaining
balance of the obligations for each accounting
period.

All other leases are classified as operating leases
and the annual rentals are charged to the income
statement on a straight line basis over the relevant
lease terms.

TEEBE (B

ERHAM)

EARARRRHEZES - A
ARBRZABENEBEINESRR
HIM 2 BFRER - HEBE
HFME  RBRZWARERE
FARE  EEZHEHFRNEBR
HEEAERERL  ERKEA
Wz s R g s e R AR
ZBF SRR -

-1

FRDRBRARTRRED
2 RICEAR - RA YRS
ot EE -

HERBHOREZRE

AEERAAETEHAHEEAE
ZRAEMERERBEE T H
- MEERRARERAR
msh - RERAHBKRZA
EREREABMZ 2 FERT
B - HRHHBAZBENT
AFEREEAARANIIARE
HAFE - MHEREHENRRE
BEREMKBEEEZRTFEZE
B MEaEAnNFENMRER
PHE - LEXRSEAHRZR
R H AT BT 2 E kR
LR -

A EMBHEI BEEHEG -
mEFEHESHAERERERE
MEMBUWBRTEA

45




Notes to the Financial Statements fI 3R E M

For the year ended 30th June, 2005 B ZE

4.

46

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

Treasury shares

Treasury shares are ordinary shares of the Company
held by & subsidiary which acquired these shares
before it became a subsidiary of the Cempany.
Treasury shares are recorded using the cost method
and are separately disclosed and regarded as a
deduction of the Group’s equity.

Taxation

tncome tax expense represents the sum of the tax
currently payable and deferred taxation.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit
for the year. Taxable profit differs from net profit
as reported in the income statement because it
excludes items of income or expense that are
taxable or deductible in other pericds, and it further
excludes income statement items that are never
taxable or deductible.

Deferred taxation is the tax expected to be payable
or recoverable on differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial
statements and the corresponding tax bases used
in the computation of taxable profit, and is
accounted for using the balance sheet liability
method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences,
and deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent
that it is probable that taxable profits will be
available against which deductible temporary
differences can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities
are nct recognised if the temporary difference arises
from goodwill {or negative goodwill) or from the
initial recognition (other than in a business
combination) of other assets and liabilities in a
transaction that affects neither the taxable profit
nor the accounting profit.
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For the year ended 30th June, 2005 HE-FZHEFAA-+HLE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont'd)

Taxation (Cont'd)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences arising on investments in
subsidiaries, except where the Group is able to
control the reversal of the tempoerary difference and
it is probable that the temporary difference will
not reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is
reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow
all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred taxation is calculated at the tax rates that
are expected to apply in the periad when the lhability
is settled or the asset is realised, Deferred taxation
is charged or credited to the income statement,
except when it relates to items charged or credited
directly to equity, in which case the deferred
taxation is also dealt with in equity.

Foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially
reccrded at the approximate rates ruling on the
dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and
lizbilities denominated in such currencies are re-
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the rates ruling
on the balance sheet date. Profits and losses arising
on exchange are dealt with in the income
statement.

On consclidation, the assets and liabilities of the
Group’s foreign oberations are translated at
exchange rates prevailing on the balance sheet date.
Income and expense items are translated at the
average exchange rates for the period. Exchange
differences arising, if any, are classified as equity
and transferred to the Group's translation reserve.
Such translation differences are recognised as
income or as expenses in the pericd in which the
operation is disposed of.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont'd)

Retirement benefit scheme
Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit

scheme and mandatory provident fund scheme are
charged as expenses as they fall due.

FREHEBRR(E)

B ER T

S EBRARAR A KA B R o
B2 A & AR S S A R R
¥ e

TURNOVER - 21
2005 2004
—8925EF —ERmNF
HK$'000 HK$ 000
Fi#n T
Sales of goods HEHRSD 95,315 93,849
Rental income el A 9,980 10,221
105,295 104,070
BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL ¥R ESE
SEGMENTS
Business segments BEEED

For management purposes, the Group is currently
organised into three operating divisions (2004:
three) - manufacture and distribution of electronic
products, property and investment holding and
property development. These divisions are the basis
on which the Group reports its primary segment
information.

In prior year, the Group was also involved in the
manufacture and distribution of healthcare
preducts. This business was discontinued during the
year ended 30th June, 2004; details are set out in
note 9.
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For the year ended 30th June, 2005 Z—_SFTRFAA=+H 1L
BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL 6. ¥BRHED R
SEGMENTS (Cont'd}
Business segments (Cont’d) REED D (8)
Business segment information for the year ended BEZZZEAFAA=THLF
30th June, 2005 is presented below: EZEBSHEMETWOT -
Manufacture Property
and distribution and
of electronic investment Property
products holding  development Total
RERDH® NER
BRYEM REER WERR @it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'¢00 HK$'000
FHER FHI FHR THER
Turnover ] 95,315 9,980 - 105,295
Results -4 |
Segment results SHER {1,091) 115,633 (412) 114,130
Unallocated corporate RARDA
£XDENSES 3% {3,900)
Profit from operations BOEA 110,230
Finance costs RARE (3,354)
Loss on dispasal of subsidiaries HEHBZREZEHE {6,752)
Profit before taxation B B BiE R 100,124
Taxation o] 2,665
Profit before minrity interests  FiF L BB ERE T 102,789
Mincrity interasts LHBRAR 736
Net profit for the year FASH 103,525
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For the year ended 30th june, 2005 HE-FTFRFRAZ+H LI

6. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL 6. ¥BEHESIE(E)
SEGMENTS (Cont'd)
Business segments {Cont'd) RERES (B
Manufacture Property
and distribution and
of electronic investment Property
products holding  development Corporate Total
HERIH NRR
BTER RELR HERRE el #it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T#R TER TER TER TR
Assets E
Segment assets PEAE 22,068 338,411 236,773 - 597,252
Unallocated corporate assats FrRLRAE 3,178
Consolidated total assets ERUAE 600,530
Liabilities R
Segment liabilities THRER 5473 40,004 56 - 45,533
Unallocated cotporate FoEAAER
lighilities 34,928
Consolidated total lizbilifies BEUER 130,461
Other information RE#EH
Capital expendituze ExWz 1,364 2,041 - - 4,405
Depreciation and amertisation % - BEREH
of property, plant and JFERBY
equipment 3,188 3,725 - 15 7,058
Affowance for trade and BRREREY
other receivables KRR 343 - - - 343
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For the year ended 30th June, 2005 HEZZ2FAFNA=+H 1t

BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL 6. ¥BEHEIE(E)
SEGMENTS (Cont'd)
Business segments (Cont'd) mERES ()

HE_ZTTNFAA=+TRHLHF
& BoBEAMEINMT

Business segment information for the year ended
30th fune, 2004 is presented below:

Discontinued
Centinuing cperations operations
RRBEER DELER
Manufacture Property Manufacture
and disiribution and and distribution
of electronic invesiment Froperty  of health care
products holding  development products Total
RERA B uER HEP R
ETER RAER NEER RRER L5}
HK$'000 HK§ 000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
TAR Tin TR THER TR
Turnaver 25 20,765 10,221 - 13,084 104,070
Results E4
Segment results FRER 1,883 35,116 (6,540) 4,158 34617
Unallocated corporate FOELORE
eXpenses (2,794)
Profit from operations BEAN 31,823
Finance costs RARE (6,318)
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries  HMEHEAR 2K 55,936
Gain on disposal of HECREERRA
discontinued operatiens 8,797
Profit before taxation e A 90,258
Taxation HIE (421)
Profis before minarity interests i S BB EE R A H 89,837
Minority interests LPHR RS 6,644
Net profit for the year ERENER 95,431
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For the year ended 30th June, 2005 BZE-_FFAF<A=Z+H I

6. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL 6. XBERHESE(H)
SEGMENTS (Cont'd)

Business segments (Cont'd} REBE2 (E)
Discontinved
Continuing operations opergiions
RE L ERLEER
Manufacture Property Manufacture
and distribution and and distributin
of electronic  investment Property  of health care
preducts holding ~ development products  Corporate Tota!
HERAH ik HERDE

ITER REME BERR RRER Ll it
HKS000  HKS'000  HKE'000  HKFO0D  HKS000  HKS000
T Fitz TAR TAL Tl TR

Assets i
Seqment assets FARE 20,594 219,488 233,662 - 473,744
Unallocated carporate assels *EDTEE 5,306
Consolidated total assets GRERE 479,050
Liailties i
Seqment liabilities SARA 7,084 34872 b)) - 41,988
Unallecaied corporate fiabilities FARRARR 87,985
Consolidated total liabilities SR80k 129973
Qther information -4k
{apita! expendivre B50% 3,748 17,560 152 38 556 22,054
Depreciation and amariisation B2 RERRB
of property, plant and equipment 7R ERAR 3,959 2,799 3 258 352 131
Hllowznce for wade and other HEREGER
receivables REAR - 745 - - - 745
Impairment loss recognised in hE-REREE
respect of propersy, plant JHESA
and equipment - - 6,000 - - £,000
Geographical segments EHERS
The Group’s operations are principally located in FEHyEEEREEAREE
Hong Kong and the Peopte's Republic of China, B AREMBE ([RE] - F
other than Hong Kong (the "PRC"). The Group's BEEE) - FEBZITHREE
administrative and manufacturing function is carried EIEESFERTRE -
out in Hong Keng and the PRC.
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6. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL 6.

SEGMENTS (Cont'd)
Geographical segments (Cont'd)

The following table provides an analysis of the

For the year ended 30th June, 2005 H{E-_FRFRAFNA=Z+HLE

RBERBEDE ()
i B85 (5

TRATRMERER D CRE

Group’s turnover by geographical market, AW (THE ST TR
irrespective of the origin of the geods:
Sales revenue by
geographical market
RitEfg s HERHE
2005 2004
g % : 3 2 —EEmE
HK$'000 HK$°000
THEA TET
Hong Kong B 99,586 49,275
PRC & 4,528 10,154
Other Asian countries Hi G MEE - 6,968
Europe B i - 64
United States of America e - 29,234
British Virgin Islands ERERES 1,181 1,427
Australia EM - 6,948
105,295 104,070

The following is an analysis of the carrying amount
of segment assets and additions to property, plant
and equipment analysed by the geographical area
in which the assets are located:

REEMGEMRE S 2 BEEE
BEEEURDE - BB RS
mzafmT

Carrying amount

of segment assets

Additions to investment
properties and property,

plant and equipment

STEREREE MK -BERRESRM
2005 2004 2005 2004
—gRRE —ZTREF ZB8IE _FTEOF
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$"000 HK$'000
THET TR T TAET
Hong Kong &3 323,295 211,676 4,405 17,750
PRC o B2 168,294 174,699 - 1,596
United States of America EHE 26 87 - 2,556
British Virgin Islands HEEIED 108,760 92,464 - 152

600,375 478,926 4,405

22,054
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For the year ended 30th June, 2005 IE-TERFEFAAZ+ 8

7. PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS 7. RBEHN
2005 2004
—ERIEH - IS
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR T
Profit from operations has been bl T3
arrived at after charging: THIE
Staff costs, including directors’ BTIpA 215
remuneration: BERHS :
Basic salaries and allowances ARF S R 16,517 26,441
Retirement benefit scheme RIREFIET &I
contributiens, no forfeited I EOZ PR
contributions 190 394
Total staff costs METIRE 16,707 26,835
Allowance for trade and BoEHEMRE
other receivables WRRARS 343 745
Amortisation of goodwill included HATHREEZ
in administrative expenses HEEH - 110
Auditors' remuneration: e SR el
Current year KERE 611 1,265
Underprovision in prior years BIFEEREGTR m 513
Depreciation and amaortisation: PriE Ry
Owned assets BEEE 5.467 4,584
Assets held under finance leases BAHAAE 1,591 2,790
Loss on disposal of other investments & H iR T 2 #5418 - 202
and after crediting; WH/EA
Dividend income from listed securities LM EFARBRA 364 272
Interest income /LN 33 644
Release of negative goodwill SAHMEBERAZ
included in other operating income BEEBER 1,308 1,359
Rental income from property, mE BEREGH
plant and equipment A A 80 40
Rental income from investment LEMEsHERA
properties, net of negligible P e g
outgoings (2004: outgoings (Z@wmeE .
of HK$468,000) ¥ 468,000 7T) 9,900 9,713
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For the year ended 30th June, 2005 B E - BAFA=+8 1t

8.  FINANCE COSTS 8. R®EMF
2005 2004
—RBEE ZEEME
HK$'000 HK$000
FHx Fin
(nterest expense on: MERE
bank and cther berrowings wholly HANAFAREEER
repayable within five years ZHRITEHMGER 2,281 4,755
bank and other borrowings not BARATREHGE
whally repayable within five years ZRTREBEE 779 827
Finance charges on obligations BMARENRBoREER
under finance leases 294 736
3,354 6,318
9.  DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 9. BRLX®
The Gioup's operations in manufacture and FEBRBRSHERBEER X
distribution of health care products in Australia and BR-FTUE = A e REE
USA was discontinued after disposal of the entired BAERLAREMBARZ 2
interest in Quorum Global Limited and its BEREo PEL - HEMSWESE
subsidiaries in February 2004. A gain of /8,797,000 7T °

HK$8,797,000 arose from the disposal.

The results and carrying amounts of the assets and HERREREBZEERAGFS
liabilities of the discontinued operations for the year FHAREEENDT
were as follows;

Year ended 30th June,

BEAA=+AH
2005 2004
g k2 —ERNOE
HK$'000 HK$'C00
FEx FHEL
Turnover L] - 13,084
Segment results SR - 4,158
Profit from operations BEBHRR - 4,158
During the year ended 30th June, 2004, the RIZEENFEAA=+BA B2
discontinued operations did not contribute RIEPEBHARBEMES 8
significant cash flows to the Group’s net cash flows ERRBEERDZLEREBEFHY

in respect of operating, investing and financing ENRERNHSHE -

activities.
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For the year ended 30th june, 2005 S E TR RFEXAZ T+ L

10. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’ 10, EBERERBME
REMUNERATION
{a}  Directors’ remuneration (a) EBEME
The emoluments paid or payable to each of AmAUBESE (ZFTN
the six (2004: six) directors were as follows: FRfL)ERBERZ
MemT :
Hung Hung Wong 500 Hung
Kin Sang,  KarGee,  Fang Chin LoYun  LunTsan Leung,
Raymond Mimi Fing Tai Kau Lincaln Total

ARt RIRR 155 i §:17 nn Bin 2i
HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000
FRAL TEx TER TR TR TR TR

1005
Fees HA - - - 100 100 100 300
Qther emoluments EER2
Salaries and other benefits FEREMAEN 3845 2,693 547 - - - 7,085
Retizement benefit scheme REEHHN
contributions &3 12 12 - - - - 24
Toig! emaluments 1.0y 3,857 2,005 547 100 160 100 1409
2004
Fees i - - - 100 100 50 250
Other emoluments 4.9
Salaries and other benedits ZERNfEEN 5785 3,004 525 - - - 9314
Retirement benefit schema RAEEHEYH
contributions #H 12 12 - - - - A
Tota! emoluments BEe 5,797 3,616 525 100 100 50 0,588




Notes to the Financial Statements Bf # & B & .

For the year ended 30th June, 2005 BIEZE R FTRAFAE=Z+H1t

10. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’ 10. HEEEREEMS (B)
REMUNERATION (Cont'd)

{b) Employees’ remuneration (by EEM=
The five highest paid individuals included hEmaHEALIBE=ZR
three (2004: three) directors, details of (ZBEWNE =41
whose remuneration are set out above. The B -EMsEEHARL
remuneration of the remaining two {2004: X o HHEMEB(ZZFE M
two) individuals is as follows: F WB)ATZHMEW
T -
2005 2004
k- 3 5 SRR 4E
HK$'000 HK$Q00
FER THET
salaries and other benefits WMehHMER 1,093 1,324
Retirement benefit scheme RIRBRE SRR
contributions 22 70
1,115 1,394
Their remuneration is within the following EEBZHMENFTIEE
bands:

Number of employees

ESH®E
2005 2004
“®¥®IF ZREOE
Nil to HK$1,000,000 F# T E 1,000,000 T 2 2
During the years ended 30th June, 2005 and 2004, BE-TRRAFR-FBIER
no emoluments were paid by the Group to the five A=Z+8ULEFEA - AEHIFHE
highest paid individuals, including directors, as an HARESFAL (BEIEE)X
inducement to join or upon joining the Group or HERIRENESNBAREE 7 5
as compensation for loss of office. During the years & A0 A SR B (F A RN
ended 20th June, 2005 and 2004, no directors gEEBEAe  BEET
waived any emoluments. EFER-ZBEFNFAA=ZTHLE
FERN - SERFENERRE

& -
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For the year ended 30th June, 2005 BE—_ZFERFRAZ+A Lk

11. TAXATION 11. BE
2005 2004
ZR2FEF “REME
HK$'000 HK$°000
TRz FTERT
The (credit) charge comprises: HREGEE) ZHEHE
Hong Kong Profits Tax HEMSH
Current year REE 535 -
(Over} underprovision in AEE S (RBER R #)
previous year BT R (3,065) 670
(2,530) 670
Deferred taxation {note 28) R E
Credit for the year KEFIER {135) (249)
(2,665) 421
Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 17.5% (2004: BEANEBHDRFE NG RRE
17.5%) of the estimated assessable profit for the BRAHBI175%{(ZFFN
year. F1T5%)IFHE -
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For the year ended 30th June, 2005 #iZ BB RFAA=Z+HIE

TAXATION (Cont'd)

The {credit) charge for the year can be reconciled

11, BiE (&)

AEE (ER) 2Bz RAAT

to the profit before taxation per the income ZREATERZHEROT -
statement as follows:
2005 2004
—RBEHE “EENE
HK%'000 HK$'000
Tl TaT
Profit before taxation B 3 Al 352 | 100,124 90,258

Tax at the domestic income tax rate
of 17.5%

Tax effect of expenses that are not
deductible in determining
taxable profit

Tax effect of income that are not
taxable in determining
taxable profit

(Over) underprovision in previous year

Utilisation of tax losses previously
not recognised

Utilisation of deferred tax assets
previously not recognised

Tax effect of tax losses not recognised

Tax {credit) charge for the year

ERRAEHIEE17.5%
sHETIR

8 5E 7R SR A%H MRS A ]
NHBMA 2 RIERS

BT A SR B & B AR
BWAZHBEE

LATE 4 R (RBAA iR)
Bt r

BEARREREIE
RAER

DRAARAREREE
HEAAE

AERBEES Rz REEE

AEFEHRLT(EL) M

17,522 15,795
3,118 5,022
(20,138) {25,770)
(3,065) 670
(129) -

- (87)
27 4,791
(2,665) 421

Details of deferred taxation are set out in note 28.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The caleulation of the basic earnings per share is
based on the net profit for the year of
HK$103,525,000 (2004: HK%96,481,000) and on
the weighted average of 940,496,853 (2004
941,081,098) ordinary shares of the Company in

issue during the year.

12. BREF

EEHEABES A28

BRELBADEEFEFALH
103,525,000 L (ZFEFME :
96,481,000) R FAR AR H
TEER= IETFHH
940,496,853 (— T M F

941,081,0980%) 5t # -
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EARNINGS PER SHARE (Cont'd) 12. BRAR (&)
No diluted earnings per share for the current year HARALORIEEABIRE 2
has been presented as the Company has no FTERD  WEEELRZT
potential dilutive shares outstanding. SEREYRT -
No diluted earnings per share for the year ended HRART 2 WRITERRIESE
30th June, 2004 has been presented as the exercise REZEAERLIRHBZFEME
prices of the Company’s outstanding warrants were A MRHE-_BRENEXRE
higher than the average market price of the shares ZSTRIEFEENRZHNGREE
of the Company for the year. B -
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 13. BEYR
THE GROUP
HER
HK$'00C
FiET
VALUATION/EAIR VALUE E/ 2R
At 1st July, 2003 R-RT=F+A—H 107,680
Transfer from property, plant HIEBAYE BRELEH
and equipment 16,672
Additions wE 2,556
Disposals it & (9,860)
Surplus on revaluation B & 85,228
At 30th June, 2004 and ist July, 2004 R-BEMEFEXSA=1+AH
R_ZRAE+LR—H 202,276
Transfer from property, plant and HRamx - HBEREE
equipment {note 15) (M 5E15) 8,944
Disposals furgad {6,600)
Increase in fair value o B 100,880
At 30th june, 2005 R-QREFHKA=TH 305,500

The investment properties were revalued at 30th
June, 2005 on a market value basis by RHL Appraisal
Limited and DTZ Debenham Tie Leung Limited,
independent firms of professional property valuers
in Hong Kong.

BREMEQTAETIEEDEMN
EE 2 FRMITHEBRBERR
ARBERTR_FZTHFNHA
=+ RETEWG -
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Notes to the Financial Statements I SR & /M i

For the year ended 30th June, 2005 BE _FFAF,A=ZTHL

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Cont'd)

13. REW= (E)

The value of investment properties held by the AEHBFZIINEDEZBER
Group comprises: i
2005 2004
—8%IEF —EE@E
HKS$'000 HK$'000
FER FiET
Held in Hong Kong: REERES
Long leases & HIFE & 99,200 173,500
Medium-term leases o HA TR 9 176,600 920
Held outside Hong Kong: WEE RT3 1T
Medium-term leases B HATE 69 29,700 25,300
Freehold KAENE - 2,556
305,500 202,276
INTEREST IN A LEASEHOLD LAND 14, HELHES

Interest in a leasehold land is located in the PRC
and held under a long-term land use rights.

On 16th QOctober, 2003, the Group entered into an
agreement to dispose of its 59% equity interest in
a subsidiary, which held the interest in a leasehold
land. At 30th June, 2005, the Group has received
deposits from purchaser of HK$28,302,000. The
transaction has not yet completed up to balance
sheet date.

—IRFRST L HHE RS O B R B
RERHALTRERERS -

R_ZE=F+A/+,B &&
WET RS HE—RKHWE
DBl Z59%RT AHERE - R AR
FHELMER R_ZTRF
NAZ+HB - REMBRIESN
228,302,000 T - ZXHH
EHETEDRTRK -
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For the year ended 30th June, 2005 EE—EFRF~A=+HL

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

15. W% - BERRR

Properties Furniture,
held for ~ Llandand  Leasehcld  Plantand fixtures and Motor Motor
development  buildings improvements  machinery  equipment vehicles boats Tatal
YR i BAAR HE B g2
k-1 L £ 30 EHE 4 ] RE AR 3}
HK§'000 HK$'000 #K$'000 HKS'000 HKS"000 HK5'000 HKS'000 HK$'000
TAR TEr TR TAL TR TAn TEL T&r
THE GROUP 3 1|
CosT Bx
AL Ist July, 2004 RIRBESHE-E 11,722 5037 11,781 72,308 63,082 13,423 16,295 294,511
Additions g - - 1,002 5205 b §17 - 4,405
Suiplus on revaluation LA 8,554 - - - - - - 8,551
Transfer fio) from GETCH LS L)
investmen: properties GiRAES
{note 13) {11,500) 1,55 - - - - - (8,944)
Dispasal of subsidiaries  HEHELA {19,131) - - - i (187} - 18,6¢5)
Disposals art - {430 - (11,241} {3,381} {1,33) (16,298} (32.58¢}
At 30th June, 2005 R-REEF
KAZ1A 89,642 71,163 12,783 63,202 60,495 12819 - 246,194
DEPRECIATION, KE-86
AMORTISATION BHE
AND IMPAIRMENT
AL It July, 2004 RZZREE
+3-8 6,000 1018 1,585 66,240 62677 6,748 16,296 151,564
Provided for the year TRz58% - ng 1,885 2,526 433 1,596 - 7,058
Eiminaed on disposal ~ EFERABRLE
of subsidiaries {6,000) - - - (303) {187} - {6,490}
Eiminated on disposals~ HEEER - (29 - {1,240 (3,381) (108 (1629 (30,135
At 30th June, 2005 jijut 2 33
~BZt8 - 2,007 3400 51,526 59,926 1,068 - 129,997
NET BIOK YALUES BEFA
At 30th June, 2005 et 3L
#BZtEH 89,642 5,156 9313 5,766 569 5,151 - 116,197
AL 301 Jung, 2004 RISIER
RAZTE 105,722 309 10,196 6.068 1,265 6,675 2 132,967
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For the year ended 30th June, 2005 BE-—BBHFEFRAZ+HLE

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 15. Y% BERZE (B
{Cont’d)
The net book values of land and buildings held by FERFHZ T EBFREE
the Group comprises: HEE:
2005 2004
—R9EF —EFTHEEFE
HK$°000 HK$'000
TR FRIL
Freehold property held in Canada EMEAFBEZ
IAREME 2,556 -
Leasehald properties held in Hong Kong 1 # 7 A & 8 1 £
under medium-term leases HELHUMR 977 1,031
Held in the PRC under medium-term  TEPE P 11
land use rights ERESA - 310
Held in the PRC under long-term BRI
land use rights ERERE 1,623 1.678
5,156 3,019
The properties held for development of the Group FEBARFEESRZDEDE -
comprise:
2005 2004
—B2RAEE —BBnE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FRx FaT
Freehold property hald in the THBRECEBHA
British Virgin Islands ZHRAREME 89,642 89,642
Properties held in the PRC EhEEEzWE
- Medium-term land use rights — T H T R E AR - 2,949
- Long-term land use rights — R HA L he o - 13,131
89,642 105,722
At 30th June, 2004, plant and machinery included RoFEFTNERNAZ=TE - BE
assets carried at a cost of HK$3,195,000 with D#EaiE R ARETRIERE
accumulated depreciation of HK$3,195,000 held for MO FE2 & E3195,0004
rental under operating leases. No plant and JL S [R] # AT T £63,195,0000#
machinery was held for use under operating leases L RZFREFRA=FTHA
at 30th June, 2005. HHEMBRIERERNGSE -
The net book values of property, plant and FEMME  BERRBZE
equipment of the Group includes an aggregate HEREOERERERNES
amount of HK$9,235,000 (2004: HK$10,929,000) <2 A EEIE#9,235,000/ T ({=
in respect of assets held under finance leases. ETPIIE : 10,929,000 ) »
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For the year ended 30th June, 2005 BIE - LR AFA A=+ AL

16. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 16. B O RIER
THE COMPANY
b SN

2005 2004
~@REE -~TENE
HK$'000 HK3'000
FHwx T
Unlisted investments, at cost JEENIRT - MAKE 145,265 145,265
Amounts due from subsidiaries FEUWH B4 B RUE 758,579 760,005
903,844 905,270
Less: Impairment loss recognised o DR EEE {663,900) (663,900)
239,944 241,370
Amounts due to subsidiaries AR NG| (72,069) (67,3109

The amounts due from (to) subsidiaries are
unsecured, interest free and have no fixed terms of
repayment. The Company and the subsidiaries
agreed not to regquest repayment within twelve
months from the balance sheet date and the
amounts are therefore shown as non-current.

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries at 30th June,
2005 are as follows:

Nominal value

FEAR (FE () 1 2RI KB
B RS REEEERY - A
REEHBLARETEREE
B#ert+ @AM ERME - &
HERBANBIEREHAL -

FTEMBATIRZERRFENH
Z+tHZHBRT

Preportion of

Place of of issued and issued share
incorporation or paid up  capital/registered
registration/ share capital/ capital held
Name of subsidiary operation registered capital by the Company  Principal activities
BRTR ERAARE
gRATRELS wiks/ ARTHRE/
HBLaAR EEupl BERAEEE dMBEXLH IEEB
(Note a)
(Hitta)
AEL (Bahamas) Limited Bzhamas/PRC Ordinary US$5,000 i00%  Property holding
EHENS/ Redeemable preference whYg
T H US$300
BEES.000ERE
TREEERR00ET
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Notes to the Financial Statements 3
ments MBHRENT

For the year ended 30th June, 2005 I Z =T AFRAZ+E L

Place of
incorporation or
registration/

16. WA BRER (F)

Nominal value
of issued and

paid up
share capital/

Proportion of
issued share
capital/registered
capital held

Name of subsidiary operation registered capital by the Company  Principal activities
ERTER ST
il R BRRXS ERiTRES
il INE R E$E] B#EREE SMEALE TEXB
{Note a)
(Fiita)
Applied Action (BYI) Limited British Virgin islands Qrciinary USE100 100%  Investment holding
AERTHS ERARI00E T REZR
Applied Electranics Limited Hong Kang Ordinary HK$86,000,000 100%  Investment holding
EhEFHERLE &t F R 86,000,000% T REER
Applied Electsonics {Bahamas) Bahamas Ordinary US$5,000 100%  Investment helding
Limited CRERS Redeemable preference REER
Us$300
ERRS.000ER
REEEk300K
Appliéd Internaticnal Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$1,000,000 100%  Property, plant and
Eik 181,000,000 T equipment holdiag
REDE - RERSE
Applied Properties (Huang Republic of Ordinary U53200 100%  Property holding in
Jiang) Limited S.A. Panama/PRC EAR200ER the PRC
BERAnE/ BEPEDE
i
Applied Properties (Hui Yang) Republic of Panama/ Ordinary US$200 100%  Property holding in
Limited S.A. PRC Bilf2005 the PRC
BeRinl/ EehELE
Eay
Applied Properties Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$ 10,000 100%  Property holding
g L@ 10,000% T KENX
Batimate Limited British Virgin Islands Ordinary USS$2 100%  Investment holding

RRZLES

EL Ve

RERR
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INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES {Cont'd)

Place of
incorporation or
registration/

Nominal value
of issued and

paid up
share capital/

Proportion of
issued share
capital/registered
capital held

16. MiB X &% (R)

Name of subsidiary operation registered capital by the Company  Principal activities
2BOR X09%8
HRALREE/ BERE/ CROTEXS
HBAFEHA -F- 304 EREAmE dREALH FERB
{Note a)
{Hi 5t a)
Elite Industries Limited British Virgin Istands Ordinary US$1 100%  Investment holding
REREEY TEMER RARE
BEENKFRARR PRC Registered capitat 60%  Property development
AR D E (Note 0) (Tb) T8 HK$50,000,000 NERR
$1HH 25.50,000,000% 7T
Incar Electronics Limited Hong Kong Crdinary HK$7,545,000 100%  Property investment
EiR EART 5450008 % [2E 3
iQuorum Cybernet Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$574,630,911 100%  tnvestment holding
{*iQuorum”} && BEARRS74,6309ME T REER
EERRRAR DA
{[RHHE))
Quorum Bio-Tech Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$10,000,00¢ 89%  Investment holding
HiE & i@ #% 10,000,000 7T RALER
ERSUHECEFID PRC Reqgistered capital 100%  Property, plant and
FELA (M i HK$10,000,000 equipment heiding
{Quorum Electronics i1 & 410,000,000 7T BANE BB
(Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.) e
{Note )
Quorurm Island {BV1) British Virgin Islands  Ordinary US$10,000 100%  Property holding
Limited ARERTNES BiRR 10,000 7T HanE
RJP International Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$500,000 100%  Provisicn of
LEEFERORAA g2 & i A% 500,000/ T management
services
nBEERER
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For the year ended 30th June, 2005 B E —"RE|RFNA=Z+HIE

Place of
incorporation or

16. MBQEER (R)

Nominal value
of issued and
paid up

Proportion of
issued share
capital/registered

registration/ share capital/ capital held
Name of subsidiary operation registered capital by the Company  Principal activities
CRIER b NGRS L]
DMETRER S MERE/ BERTRE/
WELE LR ¥ 31 AR REE dHALHA FTHEER
(Note a)
GHE)
Sound Collection Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 100%  Property, plant and
&4 E@R2ET equipment holding
BANE GERDMH
Trenicwatch Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$10,000 100%  Property investment
TTRGERLE FE EER10,0008 T mERa
Wideland Electronics Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$200,000 51%  Manufacturing and
AR FEELE R 5% 200,0008 T trading of
electronic products
HAREECTER
Notes: M st

(a) The above principal subsidiaries are indirectly held
by the Company, with the exception of Applied
Electronics Limited, Batimate Limited and iQuorum.

(b) These PRC subsidiaries are sino-foreign joint
ventures established in the PRC.

(4] This PRC subsidiary is a wholly foreign owned
enterprise established in the PRC.

None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities
subsisting at 30th June, 2005.

The above list includes the subsidiaries of the
Company which, in the opinion of the directors,
principally affected the results of the year or assets
and liabilities of the Group. To give details of all
other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the
directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

(@ BEMBFHARIAE -
Batimate Limited } & B #8458
S EREEMBARIAR
LeEEEEE -

(b) S R B A0 I
RIZFHAAEERE -

(0 ZEPHEHHELASRPEK
YZBINTRE-

A ZEFEFAFAAZ=TE - FH
8 2 13 AR 1A e R IR 2 TS

B -

LB AR AR AN AR
MERNEERBERRAERTE
mEsnT - HERA - FIL
BHMH B LBz S EEE

BRITLE

67



/A s HR TR ST B T T e T
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For th= year ended 30th June, 2005 Z-FF A FENA=Z+H L

OTHER INVESTMENTS 17. HHRE
Other investments of the Group represent antiques AEEEMREEBERAGFRE
held for long-term investment purpose. ZHE .
OTHER SECURITIES 18. R %
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
b 9" b SN
2005 2004 2005 2004

—%%IF —F¥NF —Y¥IF _—TFOF
HK$'000 HK$ 000 HK$'000 HK$°000

TR FHEL F#x T

Hong Kong listed equity HELHES
securities, at cost Ak A8 7,473 17,275 6,469 10,486

Overseas listed equity ik e
securities, at cost A 392 at1 - -
7,865 17,686 6,469 10,486

Unrealised gain (loss) on W 2 R

revaluation R (RS R) 760 {3.435) 351 (947)
At fair value SN TR (4Rl 8,625 14,251 6,820 9,545

Market value of listed rFiESEThE
securities 8,625 14,251 6,820 9,545




19.

20.

Notes to the Financial Statements 81 # 3 & B 5% /

For the Year Ended 30th June, 2005 BLE—FREEFEE/A=+08

NEGATIVE GOODWILL 19, B8
THE GROUP
FHEM
HK$°000
FER
GROSS AMOUNT BEW
At 1st July, 2004 and R-BFOEA—-H
30th June, 2005 E—BBREAR=1+H 26,154
RELEASED TO INCOME BB AW A
At 1st July, 2004 B_EF0OFLA—H 2,297
Released in the year F A RIER 1,308
At 30th June, 2005 R-ZSBAEFEASAZTA 3,605
CARRYING AMOUNTS REE
At 30th June, 2005 RS EEASA=+H 22,549
At 30th June, 2004 BoRRmEXA=4+A 23,857

The negative goodwill is released to income on a

REETIEHBIED 205 B {E

straight line basis of 20 years. WA -
INVENTORIES 20. &£&
THE GROUP
p. 90

2005 2004

- 3 S —BTmME

HKS$'000 HK$000

T#T FET

Raw materials m# 2,233 580

The above inventories are stated at cost.

Lt FRERFEAR -
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TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 21, ESREMEUWRE
The Group allows an average credit period from 30 BEEEPS - AEEGKTHEHE
to 90 days to its trade customers other than major FEFPZTFHEEHN F3I0E
customers. 90K ©
Included in trade and other receivables of the Group AEBHZESREBERFED
are trade debtors of HK$4,353,000 (2004: A E 5 RE W FRIE 4,353,000
HK$5,907,000) and their aging analysis is as follows: T (ZFZTWMHF ¢ 5,907,000%
) RERBOFAT
THE GROUP
M
2005 2004
—BTREF CHFFMEE
HK$°'000 HK$'000
FHRn TER
Within 90 days QR AA 3,560 5,733
More than 90 days and 90F A EZ 180K
within 180 days 793 174
4,353 5,907
TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 22, BEERHMESKE
Included in trade and other payables of the Group AEMZ7ESREMEAKER
are trade payables of HK$3,967,000 (2004: i AE SR RE 3,967,000
HK$4,307,000) and their aging analysis is as follows: T(ZEEME : 4,307,000
T REBR&SESFOT -
THE GROUP
AMmE
2005 2004
—BBERE —_EFTNEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET
Within 90 days 90K LA A 3,416 3,999
More than 90 days and 90K A - 180K
within 180 days 551 308
3,967 4,307




23.

For the Year Ended 30th June, 2005 HE ~ T2 FE~AB=1+H 1t

BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS 23. BT REMESR
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
XM XL H
2005 2004 2005 2004
Z2RIEFE _EZWF CZ¥LIF _F¥E@AF
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$°000
FHT TR F#T FiET
The bank and other BIIRAGBER
borrowings comprise: i
Bank lcans WITER 47,354 54,155 - -
Import loans EOEX 7,118 4,380 - -
Bank overdrafts RITHEX 5,531 1,840 - -
Other loans Hpax 18,449 17,262 18,449 17,262
78,452 77.637 18,449 17,262
Secured HE#E 60,003 56,960 - -
Unsecured AEAF 18,449 17,677 18,449 17,262
78,452 77,637 18,449 17,262

The above bank and other borrowings are repayable
as follows:

PRI REMERARATSE
HIEE

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
Xam X03
2005 2004 2005 2004
Z8%IF C—TEFOE CZ¥RIEE C—TEAF
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
S FHx THER FRIT
Within 1 year —FA 52,641 47,303 18,449 17,262
Between 1 1o 2 years —ERE 2,093 3,949 - -
Between 2 to 5 years MWELF 6,787 7,561 - -
Qver 5 years nFEHE 16,931 18,824 - -
78,452 77,637 18,449 17,262
Less: Amount due within B FREEER
one year shown under SlfeE A
current liabilities 2 #m (52,641) (47,303) (18,449) {17,262)
Amoun: due after ane year ~ —EEFIHZ 2 25,811 30,334 - -

The other loans are unsecured, carry interest on
commercial rates and repayable within one year.

HpBHRAEEE  RAax
|25t e - AAR—FAMN

EO
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24,

72

OBLIGATIONS UNDER FINANCE LEASES

24, MEMNAE

THE GROUP
AEN
Minimum Present value of
lease payments minimum lease payments
BEBHNR BEENNRZRAE
2005 2004 2005 2004
—9B2I31F Z—EFMF CZVFIFE —E¥FOF
HK$'000 HK3 000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THER FTEx FTBRT TR
The maturity of obligations ~ BHEAHNFRED
under finance leases is ELTEHNS:
as follows:
Within 1 year —fFA 2,496 2,716 2,334 2,495
Between 1 to 2 years —ERF 2,090 1,824 1,660 1,725
Between 2 to 5 yzars MEERF - 1,007 354 988
4,586 5.547 4,348 5,208
Less: Finance charges relating & : SRR HZ
to future periods HARA (238) {339)
Present value of lease RGNS i AE ]
obligations 4,348 5.208
Less: Amount dug within H—FRIEN
one year shown under ERTA &
cursent liabilities 25 (2,334) {2,495)
Amount due after one year  —~H &P I RE 2,014 2,713

The average lease term is two years. For the year
ended 30th lune, 2005, the average effective
borrowing rate was 5.91% (2004: 14.13%). Interest
rates were fixed at the contract date. All leases are
on a fixed repayment basis and no arrangement
has been entered into for centingent rental
payment.

HOTHEBAEMTE - HEZFT
FRESNA=ZTHILERE  £5H5
EREBEERESII%(ZFEN
F:14.13%) - MEESHEH
BEE -FMEENHLAETER
B - YERKARBEAIGTYE

{] 22 BF ©
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25. SHARE CAPITAL 25. K=&
Number of
ordinary shares Amount
HEREE 26
HK$'000
FiE&i
Authorised: EE
Balance at 1st July, 2003 RoBE=F+F—8H
of HK$0.20 each BREmHAC20B L Z &1 2,000,000,000 400,000
Cancellation of HK$0.19 941,080,7450 B B 17
of the paic up capital RiHEHgEEE
of each of 941,080,745 R EF PR By
issued shares - (178,805)
subdivision of one unissued —BRBARGHFS
shares into twenty shares A-tBREREE
of HK$0.01 each 001 T2 D 20,119,465,845 -
Reduction of authorised HIRE TR E
share capital (16,119,465,845) {(161,195)
Balance at 30th june, 2004 RIBFWUFAR=TH
and 30th June, 2005 R_S¥AE®AA=+8H
of HK$0.01 each BREHOVET Y &8 6,000,000,000 60,000
Issued and fulty paid: ERITRARE:
Balance at 1st July, 2003 R-FEZF+A-H
of HK$0.20 each BREE20E T2 EH 941,080,745 188,216
Cancellation of HK$0.19 941,080,745 2 1 B (0
of the paid up capital FEHFREMBIIET
of each of 941,080,745 g N
issued shares - {178,80%)
Exercise of warrani TEARBENT 2 RBE
subscription rights 2,081 -
Balance at 30th June, 2004 RoFENESAZ+HE
of HK$0.01 each HRMEC.0VEL Z R 941,082,826 9,411
Cancellation upon AT H
repurchase of own shares (3,860,000} (39)
Balance at 30th June, 2005 R-TTRAEANAZ+H
of HK$0.01 each SFREEHNB T2 R 937,222,826 9,372
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25.

74

SHARE CAPITAL (Cont'd)

During the year, the Company repurchased on the
Stock Exchange a total of 3,860,000 shares of
HK$0.01 each of the Company at an aggregate
consideration of HK$843,000, all of these shares
were subsequently cancelled. The nominal value of
cancelied shares was credited to the capital
redemption reserve and the aggregate consideration
was paid out of the accumulated losses.

During the year ended 30th June, 2004, pursuant
to resolutions passed on the special general meeting
held on 16th June, 2004, the authorised share
capitai of the Company was reduced from
HK$400,000,000 divided into 2,000,000,000 shares
of HK$0.20 each to HK$60,000,000 divided into
6,000,000,000 shares of HK$0.01 each, upon
completion of the capital reorganisation which
involved: (i} the existing paid up capital and naminal
value of each of the issued shares of the Company
reduced from HK$0.20 to HK$0.01 each by the
cancellation of HK$0.19 of the paid up capital for
each issued share of the Company; {ii} each
authorised but unissued share of the Company
subdivided into twenty shares of HK$0.01 each;
{iit) reduced the authcrised share capital to
HK$60,000,000 divided inte 6,000,000,000 shares
of HK$0.01 each; (iv) the credit of approximately
HK$178,805,000 arising from the cancellation of
HK$0.19 of the paid up capital of each issued share
of the Company transferred to the contributed
surplus account and fully utilised to eliminate the
accumulated losses of the Company; and {v) an
amount of approximately HK$3,000 standing to the
credit of the share premium account of the
Company transferred to the contributed surplus
account and applied to eliminate the balance of
the accumulated losses of the Company.

25.

B (53)

TR RABREBZAMBEALL
AIERMEC.oE LS H
3,860,0001% + 4 {A843,000/%
T BRERMEERZREE-B
HHERMHZEREC T AETRE
MR - MERENHUARES
XA e

BER-_ZEONFATSER
MZBRRFHNA® LBBZRE
B AQAZEAERARERAE
H e & + #%H1400,000,000%
7T (% 42,000,000,000R% & i &
f80.207% y.) 8 & & 60,000,000
# 7T (93 £6,000,000,0008% FAX
EE001AET) - MAIRAREAR W
B AnrZREBTRNL
HEHRRARAESEAITE
ARFIEREBETRMOIHATR
AK0.19#&TT - HFAR0.20E LR
LEQOVET ¢ () RARER
EEEMABRTZRMTASS
+RERmECOIHETT G
(i I 3R 2% 7E B% 2R = 60,000,000
&I - H A6,000,000,000% &
AREE0.0ET Z R {A ¢ (V)
FHADTEREBITRDZH
2R A 0194 T BT 15 #f Bk 49
178,805,000 L * MAHBE
BEER  ERHENAAIERNAE
NEZBEHE RVt AR
2 E R 7 B IR 93,0008 T 2
TRBAERRBEEAN X &
AUE#ECRRFRAZE
g:ﬁ o
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SHARE CAPITAL (Cont'd)
WARRANTS

On 2nd May, 2000, the Company made a bonus
issue of warrants on the basis of one warrant for
every five shares. These warrants entitle the holders
to subscribe in cash for new shares of the Company
of HK$0.20 each at a subscription price of HK30.48
per share, subject to adjustment, at any time from
4th May, 2000 up to and including 30th April,
2004. During the year ended 30th June, 2004,
registered hclders of 2,081 warrants exercised their
rights to subscribe for 2,081 ordinary shares in the
Company at HK30.48 per share. All unexercised
outstanding warrants expired on 30th Agpril, 2004.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The directors and employees of the Company and
its subsidiaries are entitled to participate in the share
option scheme operated by the Company.

The Company adopted a share option scheme on
16th September, 2002 {the "Scheme”) for the
primary purpose of providing incentives to directors
and eligible employees. The Scheme wi!l expire on
15th September, 2012. Under the Scheme, the
board of directors of the Company may grant
options to any employees,
directors, or consultants of the Company and/or its
subsidiaries, to subscribe for shares in the Company.

including executive

The total number of shares in respect of which
options may be granted under the Scheme is not
permitted to exceed the higher of 10% of the
shares of the Company in issue at the date of
adoption of the Scheme. The number of shares in
respect of which options may be granted to any
individual is not permitted to exceed the higher of
1% of the number of shares issued and issuable
under the Scheme or any other limit as may be
permitted under the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange.

25.

B (F)
ZRER

RIBEZFERA -8 - K27
BRERFAERARBMEEE —HE
RRAESE - B EFITAFZERE
o ZGMRHEZEAEATR
—EEEFRTANMBE-ZTEN
EMAZ+R(BEZB)ERIE
REESR4SET (AT TH
B) HUASRBRAQLSERE
HOo20 L2 lxfn - F™A »
2081 IRRIEE ZBREFFA
TR H R - LAEAR048EB LR
AN AF2,081RAERA - FTH
MRITEMTRZ RRESER -
BENEFENMA=+HEM® ¢

fR R R ST
ApalRHAMBLEcHE RE
BRI & ME DR 2 B
&l o

RIFEZFAAL+AA - F2
BRI M R AT B (a& 5t

#l)  EERUEREGEMER
PRUL AN - SETRIM N —F—=

ENATHBER - BEES
B FEHBEIRAQRM
/iﬁﬁifﬁ’“ﬂzﬂ‘@ﬁ(@?ﬁﬂ
TEF)HMBRLITRBRLR
Tﬁ&fﬁjZHﬁH%ﬁE ¢

Mg BN 2 BRI R
ZIRIDBE - THRBARME
HERAQTERTREZ
10% © A PERIERA LT ZE
BAERTE R Z R EA - TR
BREZAFERTRAUEGTL
BiIn BB 2 1% IRIERH R E
# D AR RIPT R 2 (T E AR AR
B (ARSE RLE) -
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25.

26.
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SHARE CAPITAL {Cont'd)

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Cont'd)

Options granted must be taken up within 30 days
of the date of grant, upon payment of HK$1 per
grant. Options may be exercised at any time from
the date of grant to the 10th anniversary of the
date of grant. In each grant of options, the board
of directors may &t their discretion determine the
specific exercise period. The exercise price is
determined by the directors of the Company, and
will be less than the higher of (i) the closing price
of the Company’'s share on the date of grant; (ii)
the average closing price of the Company's shares
for the five business days immediately preceding
the date of grant, and (i) the nominal value of the
Company's shares.

No option has been granted under the Scheme since
its adoption.

TREASURY SHARES

25.

26.

B2 (5)
B B AR AT ()

BHzEBRREAARTEASR
ET30B AR REWNRAESR
Hidnx - BREVEHEFLEAH
AR A HAE 1088 F 1k HE A
BERFTTEE - MR L BAMER - i
FEAREMEENETEHR - 17
FEBELAESET - TER
OFEBWACTRMH 2 W
BERFRLEHAIRESR
BARLRROD 2 FHWTE:
(AR alRhcEBE(UEaE
BRHE) -

FRFAEBRIBEZABE LB
HE o

EFRHG

Number of

treasury shares Amount
R c2

B8 A k]

HK$'000

THET
Balance at 1st July, 2003, RO%¥=#+F—8 -
1st July, 2004 and “FEAFER-B R
30th June, 2005 —H®ERAFXA=+A

- 48,329,000 12,546

Treasury shares represent ordinary shares of the
Company held by iQuorum before iQuorum became
a subsidiary of the Company. There has been no
movement of the treasury shares since iQuorum
became a subsidiary of the Company.

In the opinicn of the directors, these treasury shares
are held for long-term.

BERDEABBHENKARR
BB AR ZARTER
B - B ABE R B L BN
CRIATR - EETF AR {7 3 MR (0] 2
) -

EZRA -
BH -

ZEEFRODERE
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27. RESERVES 27. k&
Share Investment Capitat
premium revaluation redemption Contributed Accumulated
account reserve reserve surplus losses Total
3 | g%
KO#ESE  EfHER MODHEA RAERE  RYEA cHi
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$000 HK$'004 HK$ 008
TEx TER Tiax TR TAR Téx
THE COMPANY R
At 15t July, 2003 A-F3ZELR-A 3 (1,786) 10,892 204510 (231,992) {18.273)
Capital reorgarisation grEn 3 - - - 178,308 178,805
Exercise of warrants for EEARTE
ordinary shares AmER 1 - - - - 1
Fliminatad on disposal of HEAESHZHE
other securities - 1,786 - - - 1,785
Deticit on revaluation of Rip# 7 SHAE
other securities - (41) - - - (941)
Het loss tor the year RAFEREE - - - - (22695)  (22.695)
Al 30th June, 2004 A-29M5
~A=TH 1 (94%) 10,892 204,610 (75,879) 138,683
Repurchase of own shares BItaER - - 39 - (843) (804)
Eliminated on disposal of B A7 EH
other securities - 557 - - - 557
Surplus on revaluaiion of Higsdfi o BlL &K
other securities - 135 - - - 735
Met loss ior the year FEEFSA - - - - {4,256) (¢,256)
At 30th June, 2005 R-RIREF
AAZTA 1 351 10,931 204,610 {80,978} 134,915
Notes: Pz
(a) The capital reserve of the Group at 30th June, 2005 (a) FEEBR_—_ETREAAS
includes HK$9,207,000 {2004: HK$15,536,000) in +EHZ ARG IER
respect of gooqwkll and HK$20,§60,000 (.2004: £9,207,0008 7% (- BB
e el s st 5 155360007 KA
from the cancellation of share premium account of %20'660'000%?”: E; TEN
the Company pursuant 10 a special resolution passed % © 20,660,000/ L) - AR
by the Company on 22nd February, 1559, RTLTBRBERATR—ANN
E_RA-+T-EBE@BEz—H
RRRER - FHADAIR
DRmERETEE -
{b) The distributable reserve of the Group was arising (b) ABEMTIESEHEBEDRE

from the cancellation of share capital and share
premium account of Applied Electronics Limited
pursuant to a scheme of arrangement which
became effective on 10th January, 1989.

R—ANIF-At+ags
Bz —ERH#E > BEA
BTFHROAZEAREES
HREEAMEL -
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27. RESERVES (Cont'd) 27. f#f(8)
Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as BHEORE-AN—F DAL (F
amended), the contributed surplus account of the ERT) - ARBZEHBHIRATH
Company is available for distribution. However, the ko AW - AR TIMER
Company cannot declare or pay a dividend, or make TTPREMRXNRE - AT H
a distribution out of contributed surplus, if: ER#RGTERIELS K
{a)  itis, or would after the payment be, unable (@) FABB|EIRNZTREK
to pay its liabilities as they become due; or ARG EZEZNDHE
B
(b)  the reatisable value of its assets would by AREEEZIBAOESE
thereby be less than the aggregate of its AmERERE 287K
liabitities and its issued share capital and AR A7 B 2 B H -
share premium account.
At 30th June, 2005, the Company has reserve of RIZEERENA=ZTH - K2
HK$123,632,000 (2004: HK$128,731,000) available AlERNESRTFTREZ#BH
for distribution to the sharehclders. 123,632,000/ L (ZFEMEF -
128,731,000/ 7T) »
28. DEFERRED TAXATION 28, BB IE
The following are the major deferred tax liabilities RAFEERBEFE  ARER
(assets) recognised by the Group and movements BzIBERERABGRER R
thereon during the current and prior years: HEHOT
Accelerated
tax Tax
depreciation losses Total
mEHERE BHEER B
HK$ 000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FiET FHET Fitt
At 1st July, 2003 IEF=EFELA—H 566 (182) 384
Credit to the income Yo i 3= 2 HEBR
statement (207) (42) (249)
At 30th June, 2004 B-ERNEXRA=1+49 359 (224) 135
Credit to the income KR ZHE
statement (105) (30) {135)
At 30th June, 2005 B-¥RIFEAA=+H 254 (254) -
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DEFERRED TAXATION (Cont'd) 28.

At 30th June, 2005, the Group and the Company
had unused tax losses of HK$294,400,000 (2004:
HK3$294,816,000) and HK$23,470,000 (2004:
HK$23,470,000), respectively, available for offset
against future profits. A deferred tax asset of the
Greup has been recognised in respect of
HK$1,451,000 (2004: HK$1,280,000) of such losses.
No deferred tax asset was recognised in respect of
the remaining HK$292,949,000 (2004
HK$293,536,000) due to the unpredictability of
future profit streams. The tax losses may be carried
forward indefinitely.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 29.

The Company has given guarantees to banks and
other financial institutions in respect of credit
facilities granted to its subsidiaries. The extent of
such facilities utilised by the subsidiaries at 30th
June, 2005 amounted to HK$19,144,000 (2004:
HK$21,571,000).

3 SE BUH (57)

RIETAFAA=1+8 - &%
BERLRSBEXSAHEES
18294,400,0008 (=T F R
& ¢ 294,816,000 ) B
23,470,000 L (Z T -

23,470,000 7T) « A 8H 8 2%
A o Bh il E5 181,451,000
T BEMAE ¢ 1,280,000/
L) ARBRUZBEREREEED
T HERE o REER T 292,949,000/
L {ZZ B : 293,536,000
L) WHRIEERIAEE TIARE
7 BB RAFRTE TEARE
FoMEBETERIELES -

KREM

ARFAERBLREEEZER
B-ARTEECSRESIED
15%1% B AFENNAZT
EZEMBARSAITRER
19,144,000 L (ZEF Y & -
21,571,000 7C) »

OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS 30. MBHWNAR
The Group as lessee FEBREAEA
THE GROUP
xESH
2005 2004
—R8FE —ETNF
HK$ 000 HK$'0CO
FHEx THET
Minimum lease payments BERNBEZ
paid in respect of properties HECHTESE
under operating leases 2,157 2,515
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30. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS (Cont'd)  30. & HARAR (E)

The Group as lessee (Cont'd) XEmMAREA (G

At the balance sheet date, the Group had REsEd -  AEEXBEYEL
commitments for future minimum lease payments TR EHEEERNAIE T2 RE
under non-cancellable operating leases in respect HREMRE@WT :

of rented premises which {fall due as follows:

THE GROQUP
FEm
2005 2004
“2RIF ZEEEOF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHIT
Within one year —FE=R 2,091 1,678
In the second to fifth year FEHAE
inclusive (PIEEREE) 1,652 3,203
3,743 4,881
Operating lease payments represent rentals payable BEBRHNRIEFRRERETEY
by the Group for certain of its offices and BEREEMERM2ESE - BE
warehouse premises. The average lease term is 3 EIGHBAZERF - HeAE
to S years. Rentals are fixed and nc arrangements EAWERARBSNARITILE
has been entered into for contingent rental o
payments,
The Company had no operating lease commitments REHEE - AonsThgg
at the balance sheet date. HE EE -
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OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS 31.

The Group as lessor

At the balance sheet date, the Group had contracted
with tenants for future minimum lease payments,

BEBHZH
AE@BEHAA

WEER - REMRAEREYR
Z WA E TIRE T i AR

which represent rentals receivable by the Group for HAOzxEHdsBANT
its investment properties, under non-cancellable
operating leases which fail due as follows:
2005 2004
—B9EF —TTHEF
HK$ 000 HK$: 0G0
FHERx TR
Within one year —FRA 7.490 8,644
In the second to fifth year E-FERF
inclusive (BEERERF) 3,915 6,218
11,405 14,862

The properties are expected to generate rental yields
of 4.7% (2004: 7.2%) on an ongoing basis.

DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES/DISCONTINUED 32.

OPERATIONS

On 30th June, 2005, the Group disposed of its
entire interest in Applied Properties (Jiang Men}
Limited S.A. for a consideration of HK$12,705,000.

On 9th February, 2004, the Group disposed of its
entire interest in Applied (China) Limited ("ACL"})
for an aggregate consideration of HK$123,000,000.
At the same date, the Group acquired entire interest
of certain subsidiary from ACL at an aggregate
consideration of HK$77,550,000. The net
consideration amounted to HK$45,450,000.

As explained in note 9, the Group discontinued its
business in manufacture and distribution of health
care products at the time of disposal of certain
subsidiaries. The operating results of these
discontinued operations are disclosed in note 6.

HEWRBHEEAEL47%HE
TEIHR(-BRENE : 7.2%) -

HENBAR ELL
i

WZBEFERAFAA=+HE &
B 1 & E ® Applied Properties
{Jiang Men} Limited S.A. 2 &84
% - {£{8512,705,0008 5T -

WZZRBNFE-_AAB - K@
EEEATPEIEEBRARGRE
DR ZEEEN  BREA
123,000,000/ 7€ - @A - A&
BRTEHTEBAETHBA S
2 ERED BRMEAS
77,550,000/ 8 % - KBRFHEA
45,450,000 7T -

PP FEORT I - ARH B
HEMBE OGN SR HEER
THERBREMER - RFERL
EBIRERRARARK LG -
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32.
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DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES/DISCONTINUED

OPERATIONS {(Cont’'d)

The net assets of these disposed subsidiaries at the

®H% (&)

32. LEMBAT, BRI

HihE R EHBARZFE

date of disposal were as follows: EmT
2005 2004
—f9EF —_FTAOF
HKS$'000 HK$°000
TR FHT
Net assets dispased of: AaELE
Property, plant and equipment M WEREH 13,155 9,882
Inventories TH - 9,798
Trade and other receivables B 5 b e W B0g 2 30,953
Pledged bank deposits HEBERITIFR - 3,230
Bank balance and cash BITRBERS - 36,448
Trade and other payables BARHEMENRE - (42,735)
Obiigations under finance leases BREREAR - (818)
Bank and other berrowings BT RAEGRER - (12.103)
Tax payable FE TR 1 - (37
Bank overdrafts HWITIHX - (5,854)
Amount due to a minority FE 45 B BB o R] b 3
shareholder of a subsidiary RR 3R 7 X1 - (721}
Minority interests ke N R - (19,601}
13,157 8.442
Release of negative goodwill R & - (18,577)
Release of translation reserve BB R (29) 852
Release of capital reserve 8B A 6,329 (10,680}
Goodwill AR - 660
(Loss) gain on disposal of subsidiaries/ HBH B, Bk
discontinued operations RiEr (B8 Wk (6,752) 64,753
Consideration R olé 12,705 45,450
Satisfied by: AT 5 R A -
Cash R 12,705 45,450
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DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES/DISCONTINUED 32. HEMR B AR 2 £ 1t
OPERATIONS (Cont'd) X (&)
Analysis of net inflow of cash and cash equivalents AL EMBARI 2 HERRE
in respect of the disposal of subsidiaries: E@YMAREFHZOW -
2005 2004
—BREE ZETNE
HKS$'000 HK$'000
THx Fi L
Cash consideration received Az BHeMRHE 12,705 45,450
Bank balances and cash HEZRITEBERS
disposed of - {36,448)
Bank overdrafts disposed of HEZRTES - 5,854
12,705 14,856
The subsidiaries disposed of during the year did AFEEHEZHB AR RER
not contribute significantly to the turnover {2004: PERERGOBERAERM(CEE
HK$41,721,000) or operating results (2004: loss PO4FE @ 41,721,000 7T) © B8
from operations of HK$25,603,000) to the Group. TREBR(ZEENDMF
25,603,000/ 7T) °
MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTION 33. XEFREXF

During the year, the Group entered into a finance

lease arrangement in respect of the acquisition of
assets with a total capital value at the inception of

the lease of HK$2,128,000 (2004: HK$6,

282,000}

AEERFRFABW -—ER
BABAOMABKESRBEA
2,128,000 L (- FFMF
6,282,000/ L) 2 BEEMRI L —
HREHEE -
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34.

35.

36.

84

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

At 30th June, 2005,
investment properties,

the Group pledged its
property, plant and
equipment and bank deposits amounting to
HK$275,800,000 (2004: HK$174,420,000},
HK$1,752,000 (2004: HK$2,616,000) and
HK$2.969,000 (2004: Nii), respectively, to secure
general banking facilities granted to the Group.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

At 30th June, 2005, two directors of the Company,
had outstanding joint and several guarantees, issued
in favour of a bank in respect of credit facilities
granted by the bank to a subsidiary amounting to
HK$21,202,000 (2004: HK$24,373,000).

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEME

The Group operates a defined contribution
retirement scheme (the “Defined Contribution
Scheme”) for certain qualifying employees. The
assets of the Defined Contribution Scheme are held
separately from those of the Group in funds under
the contrel of trustees.

The retirement benefits cost of the Defined
Contribution Scheme charged to the income
statement represents contributions payable to the
fund by the Group at rates specified in the rules of
the scheme. Where there are employees who leave
the scheme prior to vesting fully in the contribution,
the contributions payable by the Group are reduced
by the amount of forfeited contributicons.

@Tﬁ’f/xﬁ +tEL

34.

35.

36.

BEERR

RIZEZTREANAZ+A8 -
REEUEEEYE - DX -
BERSBERETFINEHR
2R 5275,800,0008 L (- FF
P04 : 174,420,000 71 )
1,752,000 L (—EF WM F :
2,616, 000%7‘1:} ¥ 2,969,0005%
TAZEEME - M ERFAS
FHER-BRRITEHEZER-

BMEALRZS

RZEZERFAA=Z+H &R
AIRMBEERIRT A EB QTR
HEERT [ ZRITER RAR#HE
R AR R HE (R £921,202,000 7T
(ZEE@OmF - 24,373,000%
7T e

BIEEANR

m%%%q:Aﬁ%ﬁéﬁﬁi

HERARET B ([EEEEKE
%UJ) EREREGLH 2 AERR
SMHEESR  HAFEATE
ZHEBHE -

W RNGR  THERETER
RABF A i R W EEHEIAR A
BEZLLBREBAHTFESZHEHR -
WEEREBREAHKAR LG
Bl - RIAREE G LGN 2
B 2 B -
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36.

For the Year Ended 30th June, 2005 ﬁi

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEME (Cont'd)

At the balance sheet date, there was no significant
forfeited contributions which arose upon employees
leaving the Defined Contribution Scheme and which
was available to reduce the contributions payable
in future years.

With effect from 1st December, 2000, the Group
has also joined a mandatory provident fund scheme
{the "MPF Scheme”) for all other gqualifying
employees. The MPF Scheme is registered with the
Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme Authority under
the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme QOrdinance.
The assets of the MPF Scheme are held separately
from those of the Group in funds under the control
of an independent trustee. Under the rules of the
MPF Scheme, the employer and its employees are
each required 1o make contributions to the MPF
Scheme at rates specified in the rules. The only
obligation of the Group with respect to the MPF
Scheme is to make the required contributions under
the scheme. No forfeited contribution is available
to reduce the contributions payable in future years.

The retirement benefits cost of the MPF Scheme
charged 1o the income statement represents
contributions payable to the fund by the Group at
rates specified in the rules of the MPF Scheme.
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Financial Summary 1 1§ &

RESULTS i
Year ended 30th June,
BEAA=tHLEHR
2001 2002 2003 2004 2005
"R _RR-_¥ "RE-F _LTHE —¥RIE
HK$'000  HK$'CO0  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$:000
T TERT TEL TET TR
TURNOVER - 210,800 191,895 125,866 104,070 105,295
{LOSS) PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION BB (BH)ER (37,255)  (39,948) (220,803) 90,258 100,124
TAXATION B {272) (182 2.863 (421) 2,665
{LOSS) PROFIT BEFORE FE P URE
MINOFITY INTERESTS HEA(EE) AT (37,527) (40,130 (217,940} 89,837 102,789
MINQRITY INTERESTS TEREES 14,032 12,213 50,554 5,644 736
NET (LOSS) PROFIT FOR THE YEAR EEF(BBEEF (23,495)  {(27.917) (167,386) 96,481 103,525
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES QEKEE
At 30th June,
BAR=1+H
2001 2002 2003 2004 2005
TR F-ET-E _BT-F —_PEMEE Z9%8ILE
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'OCO  HK$'000 HK$'000
THEX TERT TET THE THET
TOTAL ASSETS AEEMA 743,328 729,220 497,690 479,050 600,530
TOTAL LIABILITIES REAE (126,267) (215,176) (220,726) (129,973) (130,461)
MINORITY INTERESTS TRBRRES (224,630) (162,905) (105,348) {71,034  (70,298)
SHAREH DLDERS' FUNDS BEEE 392,431 351,139 171,616 278,043 399,771
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|
Particulars of Major Properties T EY ¥ & 16 )

Particulars of investment properties held by the Group at AR -_ETHFEFASHA=+BEHE
30th June, 2005 are as follows: ZIHEBEWMEFBHIOT
Effective
Name/location Lease expiry Type % held
HRBEE
B HOENEG ma Bat
Hong Kong =i
Units 4101-5 on 41st Floor B 2055 C 100
and Units 4203-4 on Eogd ZERARF
42nd Floor, BEiE1e%
Far East Finance Centre, BESBRABL
16 Harcourt Road, 411BA101-5E
Admiralty, 424 4203-4F
Hong Kong
Room 1206-7, i 2047 C 51
Leader Industrial Centre, AR —HROF
57-59 Au Pui Wan St., ¥ 357-59%
Fo Tan, Shatin, FET DO
New Territories 1206-7%
Flat A on 1st Floor, HiE 2070 R 100
Flat B on 1st Floor, 2nd Floor, ITRER RS =EL —FLEF
3rd Floor, the roof and carpark HEENRIEF 1B AR
Neos. 1, 2,3, 4, 5and 7, 118 - 24% - 34EBE -
Severn Villa, TEREHf 23
No. 3, Severn Road, The Peak, 4 574
Hong Kong
The People's Republic of China SPEARKANR
{excluding Hong Kong) (TREEFH)
tevel 1 & 2 No. 42, BHEA 2042 C 100
Zhan Qian Road, BB 14 Bl
Zi Pian B Qu, i /i o5
Guangdong Province —BR-oNE
A site at Ping Hu Town, TRMES 2041 R/C 100
Baoan County, Shenzhen, FUNHETE TR —
Guangdong Province M Z R R
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Particulars of Major Properties = B ¥ 1§

Particutars of interest in a leasehold land held by the Group KEBWR _FEZERESA=+TBEE

at 30th June, 2005 are as follows: HELHERFBERIIOT
Effective

Name/location Lease expiry Type % heid
BEREE

BB B HAERF T mA Bk

The People’s Republic of China S HEARRHA

(excluding Hong Kong) (FaEFH)
Sun Young City, BHH 2043 to 2063 R/C 60
Guangdong Province #7159 ZEO=FE

ZEREF

Particulars of properties held for development by the Group FEBR_FTREANAZTAEE

at 30th June, 2005 are as follows: BRoWMESGEENDT ¢
Lease Gross Effective Stage of Anticipated
Name/location expiry Type area % held completion completion
HA HEREGH
B wE & F 17 HE HESR B/ RIBR RM®RI

The British Virgin Islands EBRZHER

Block #3340A Parcel 44,8 Freehold RIC 682 acres” Under N/A
Block #3338A Parcel #1,7 KARE 682 E &~ development

Block #3540A Parcel #9 Hhop A
Beef Island,

Bellamy Zay and Little Cay

Type of properties: R - residential T ¥R E R—1{F=E
C — commercial C—HE

* Areas for properties represent site areas v YR E Rk A




